
AGENDA 

 

Meeting: 
 

Schools Forum 

Meeting  
Date: 

7 July 2022 

Venue: 
 

Conference Room, Church Square 
House 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

 

NO. AGENDA ITEM LEAD PAPERS COMMENTS 

1.    Welcome/Introductions/Apologies 
 

Chair 
 

 
 

 
 

2.    Remit of Schools Forum Members 
 

Chair 
 

 
 

 
 

3.    Declarations of Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests and Personal or 
Personal and Prejudicial Interests 
(if any) 
 

Chair 
 

 
 

 
 

4.    Minutes and Actions from last 
meeting for approval 
 

Chair 
 

Attached 
 

For 
agreement 
 

5.    Implementing the Direct National 
Funding Formula Government 
Consultation 
 

Tracy Elliott 
 

Attached 
 

For 
discussion 
 

6.    Dedicated Schools Grant 2021/22 
Outturn 
 

Tracy Elliott 
 

Attached 
 

For 
information 
 

7.    Schools Outturn Financial Year 
2021-22 
 

Rosie Maughan 
 

Attached 
 

For 
information 
 

FOR INFORMATION 

  Proposed date of the next meeting(s) (all Thursday at 2pm) 
 

 To be arranged 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



388 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 

SCHOOLS FORUM 
 

21 April 2022 
 

PRESENT: - B Lawrance (Chairman) 
 
School Representatives 
 
Mr B Lawrance (Chairman), Mrs A Cvijetic, Mrs A Nuttall, Mrs R Stephenson, Mrs M 
Potterton, Mrs D Senior, Mrs P Whittaker and Mr A Sutherland 
 
Academy Representatives 
 
Mr D Keogh and Mr P Raspin 
 
Non School Representatives 
 
Mr L Riley and Ms R Abbott 
 
PVI Representatives 
 
Mrs C Williams 
 
Local Authority Officers 
 
Ms T Elliott, Mrs R Maughan, Ms J Frost, Mrs J Flintoff, Mr D Chaplin, Mrs W Holmes 
and Mrs A Dawson (Secretary) 
 
 
The meeting was held virtually via Microsoft Teams. 
 
 
957 WELCOME/INTRODUCTIONS/APOLOGIES 

Apologies for absence had been received from Mr P Thompson, Mr M Adnitt, 
Cllr J Reed, Mrs M Drewery and Mr R Biglands. 
 
The Chair welcomed new members to the Forum. 
 

958 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND 
PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS (IF ANY) 
Mrs D Senior declared that she had a personal interest as an employee for 
the Department for Education. 
 

959 MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING DATED 20 JANUARY 2022 
That the minutes of the last meeting held on 20 January 2022, having been 
printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly 
recorded, and be signed by the Chair. 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



SCHOOLS FORUM 
21 April 2022 

 

960 MEMBERSHIP UPDATE 
The Secretary updated the Forum on changes to membership: 
 
Mr D Keogh was now confirmed as the new Secondary Academy 
representative. 
 
Mr A Sutherland was confirmed as the temporary Special Schools 
representative, to substitute for Mrs T Millard whilst she was on long term 
sick. 
 
Mrs D Senior had been confirmed as the new Maintained Primary Governor 
representative, following the resignation of Mrs D West.   
 
Mrs P Whittaker had been confirmed as the Maintained Primary – Special 
Schools Governor representative, she would replace Mrs S Thomas who had 
stepped down from her position. 
 
The vacancy for Primary Academy Governor representative still remained 
and would be readvertised. 
 
Resolved – That letters be sent to Mrs D West and Mrs S Thomas, thanking 
them for their service to the forum. 
 

961 SCHOOLS' SCHEME OF FINANCE UPDATE 
Mrs R Maughan presented the report. 
 
The report introduced a new version of the North Lincolnshire Council 
Scheme for Financing Schools.  The scheme was last reviewed in 2020 and 
circulated in February 2021.   
 
The report set out the proposed changes to the scheme. 
 
Consultation on the changes would take place during the summer term with 
maintained schools.  Maintained schools’ representatives on the Forum were 
required to vote on the proposed changes. 
 
Resolved – That the changes to the Scheme for Financing Schools be 
approved by maintained schools’ representatives, and that the results on the 
consultation with maintained schools would be reported to the Schools Forum 
in July 2022. 
 
 

962 DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT UPDATE 
Ms T Elliott presented the report. 
 
On 16 December 2021, the Education Funding Agency published the 
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) allocations.  The report provided information 
on the updated DSG Allocations published in March 2022 and planned 
spending of central expenditure. 
 

Page 2



SCHOOLS FORUM 
21 April 2022 

 

The DSG allocations were present in four blocks; each block was determined 
by a separate national funding formula. 
 
In March 2022 the Education and Skills Funding Agency updated DSG 
allocations for academy recoupment and high needs deductions.  The 
changes to each block were set out in the report. 
 
Mr B Lawrance requested that prior year figures were included on future 
reports for the benefit of new members. 
 
Resolved – (a) That the changes to the Dedicated School Grant funding 
allocations and planned central expenditure for 2022/23 be noted and (b) that 
prior years budget/outturn figures be provided on future reports. 
 

963 HIGH NEEDS UPDATE 
Ms J Frost presented the report. 
 
The report gave an update on the Special Educational Needs and Disabilities 
(SEND) and High Needs Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). 
 
The percentage of pupils with an Education, Health and Care Plan (EHCP) 
remained stable since reporting in January 2022.  The percentage of pupils 
who had been identified as requiring SEN support had increased since 
January 2022.   
 
The most common Primary Need recorded in North Lincolnshire primary 
schools was speech, language and communications need.  In North 
Lincolnshire secondary schools, the most common Primary Need was social, 
emotional and mental health. 
 
Next steps and priorities for inclusion meetings with headteachers were being 
organised to identify where the focus needed to be on developing local 
provision for inclusion bases within schools.  The first meeting for secondary 
headteachers was anticipated for early May 2022, invites would go out 
shortly.  Further discussions were taking place with primary headteachers to 
identify primary schools who may wish to open a similar base to support need 
and earlier support. 
 
There remained increased pressure around social, emotional and mental 
health needs and the Tuition and Medical Needs Education Team (TAMNET) 
were identifying increased referrals for this area.   
 
Overall, DSG high needs showed a projected underspend, which would 
enable a potential funding return into high needs reserves.  Alternative 
provision budgets at year end were underspent for the first time in a number 
of years.  This was partly due to the pandemic and the reduction in 
permanent exclusions. 
Ms Frost advised that she believed there was an opportunity to review 
element three top up funding for children with an EHCP as it had not been 
reviewed for two years.  Different formulas were being modelled, which would 

Page 3



SCHOOLS FORUM 
21 April 2022 

 

be shared with Schools Forum in the future. 
 
However, Mr D Chaplin advised caution as it was likely that the uplift on high 
needs funding would decrease after the next couple of years.  Ms T Elliott 
explained that the projected underspend would move into reserves and the 
supplementary grant allocated to mainstream schools for special schools had 
gone into the DSG and would be allocated directly to special schools.  
Discussion ensued with regard to funding elements in relation to high needs. 
 
Ms Frost advised that a new formula was to be introduced by the Department 
for Education for import/export and would be adjusted mid-year.  Ms Elliott 
explained that the council would be aware of any adjustments at the end of 
July and had included it in the funding forecast. 
 
Mr B Lawrance queried how the percentage of pupils with an EHCP who 
attend special schools in North Lincolnshire compared nationally.  Ms Frost 
advised that almost a third of young people with an EHCP attended special 
schools either in North Lincolnshire or out of area, which was similar in 
comparison with other areas.  There were more young people in a 
mainstream setting with additional help.  Given the work completed to support 
individual provision within North Lincolnshire there had been a massive 
reduction in pupils having to travel farther afield, which removed the need for 
residential provision. 
 
Resolved – (a) That Headteachers, Principals continued to work with the 
council to implement and embed the area-wide solutions, ensuring that 
children and young people’s needs remained central; (b) that Headteachers 
and Principals work with council officers to investigate funding models for 
Inclusion Hubs and explore opportunities for specialist units/resourced 
provision within primary and secondary mainstream schools, and (c) that top 
up funding for mainstream Education, Health and Care Plan be reviewed. 
 

964 CHANGES TO SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT FUNDING 
Mrs J Flintoff presented the report. 
 
The report updated the Forum of the council response to changes to school 
improvement funding through the Education and Skills Funding Agency 
(ESFA) Local Authority Monitoring and Brokering (LAMB) Grant. 
 
The council worked with all schools, regardless of designation as a 
maintained school, free school or academy.  The core school improvement 
offer had been funded through a combination of Dedicated Schools Grant 
(DSG) Historic Commitments, the EFSA LAMB Grant and core council 
budget. 
 
In January 2022, following the Department for Education announcement that 
the ESFA school improvement funding would be reduced by 50% for the 
financial year 2022/23 and removed in 2023/24, the Forum agreed de-
delegation from maintained schools to ensure continuity of support into the 
new financial year (from April 2022), 

Page 4



SCHOOLS FORUM 
21 April 2022 

 

 
Subsequently elected members had agreed additional funding for school 
improvement, prioritising education standards as a key area for investment.  
As the de-delegation had already been agreed by the Forum for the new 
financial year, it would show on maintained school budgets, however, an in-
year adjustment would be made so that costs to maintained schools were 
reimbursed. 
 
Forum members agreed that decision was very positive and were thankful to 
the elected members. 
 
Resolved – (a) That the political decision to invest in support for schools be 
noted and (b) that a letter be written by the Chair to the Children and Families 
Cabinet Member thanking her for her leadership in the decision. 
 

965 INCREASE IN LOOKED AFTER CHILDREN PUPIL PREMIUM FROM 
APRIL 2022 
Mrs W Holmes presented the report. 
 
The report provided information on the increase in Pupil Premium for Looked 
After Children to councils from April 2022. 
 
Pupil Premium was funding to improve education outcomes for 
disadvantaged pupils in schools in England.  Evidence showed that 
disadvantaged children generally faced additional challenges in reaching their 
potential at school and often did not perform as well as other pupils. 
 
Virtual School Heads were responsible for managing the funding given to 
councils for children in their care.  They worked with schools to ensure that 
the funding was used to help deliver the outcomes identified in the children’s 
personal education plans.  Funding could be passed onto schools or part 
could be retained to fund activities that would benefit a group, or all of the 
looked after children in the council’s care. 
 
In April 2018 the funding allocation per looked after child increased to £2,300.  
Schools Forum agreed that schools would receive £630 per term and the 
remaining balance of £420 per child would be held within the Virtual School to 
support additional needs where needed.  In April 2022, the funding allocation 
had increased to £2,410 per child, an increase of £110. 
 
Resolved – (a) That the proposal that the increase in pupil premium for 
looked after children was accessed by schools as part of termly Pupil 
Education Plans (PEPs) be agreed, and (b) that the amount payable per child 
per term increases from £630 to £667, subject to appropriate SMART targets 
identified within PEPs. 
 

966 F40 GROUP MEMBERSHIP 
The Schools Forum had previously been part of the F40 group and an invoice 
had been received to renew the membership for another year, the cost of 
which was £750.  Ms T Elliott advised that there was funding available for this 

Page 5



SCHOOLS FORUM 
21 April 2022 

 

fee. 
 
Resolved  - That the F40 group membership be paid for the forthcoming 
year. 
 

967 ANY OTHER BUSINESS 
Mrs R Maughan advised that schools NNDR funding and charge now had to 
be shown through school budgets and would be amended accordingly.  
Schools would receive a copy of the latest plan. 
 

 
 

Page 6



�����������	�
������	�������	���������	�
���������������������������	�������������������������������������� �!�������������
Page 7

Agenda Item 5



��

���������	
�
���
������������ ���������
��� �������
��
������ ������������ ������
�
��� �� ��

�������!
��� ��"������!����� ��#��!�������
��� ��$������%�������!���� &�'����
��� &�"���
�����
���(����������
����)**���������
�+������
+�������� ,-�*��.
(
�
%���������������
�+����
+�������� ,,����
��
/��0�)'�(��+�� ,1�2���������*���
�+�#���������
�+� ,3�#��!�����������*
��40�+��5������
��� ,&�"��� �����
������2���������*���
�+�#�����*���
�+� ,&�2�������������
�+�����������
�+����������
����)**� �,�6�!�����+����� ���6��7
��������
�+� �-�6��7
���8�0!�
��
��� �-�6��7
���8��.��!
������
���7������� �3�"���7
�
7�7�����
�+�+��������9	*2:�����������
����)**� 1-�"��������������
�+��%���� 1�� ���.� 8���������
7��
��� ;-� ���.�<8����=����.�7!���
������
�+�����!���
���������)**�����
�+������� ;��
Page 8



��

�������	�
���	��	�� ������������������������������������������ !��!!��� ���"�#���$������������$���"� ���!��!��%�&������� ���������'��������� !�(�����)$!��*�� ������������ !������������#���+,-��#�!���$�"��������������������$������������.!��������$��$������/�"�0�$���1���$����*�2�������$����$����3"�1,�,%�4 ��$����$�����$�����������$�������� �������$�������������������#�# ���������$����$�������������������"�����5�$������2���$�����������������3�������# ������3�����#��������������$����$��*�$���3"�1,16718*�2��2�����$������������$�# ������9:3����������������������3 ��������;���$��*����!$�������1,1<711%�(��� ���$������� �����$����$��# ���������������3 ����#$���"*�3$�����������������$�����$�$������������#�������� $����������$���������! !���%����������� �������#������$����$��# ������#��� �$�#�����������=>44?����1,<@7<+�2$��$��$A������!�#��2$���5���!�$���������!��������������"��#�����!����� ��# �������"�����2����$�������*��$����$��#��� �$���$��$����$���������# ������#����$������$��!���$�"�$���������$�"������������;���$���3$�������$������������$�����������#�����%��0��������������� �����*�����>44��$��3����$�B���$��$ ������"7�����C�#��� �$�5�2����3"�����>44�������3 ����# ������#$���"�3��2�������$��$ ���������*�$������$��$ ���������������������3 �����$��# ������$��������������!��������������� ������������2��#��� �$�%�4����2�����$���"�$�C������ ��$�����4$����������# ������#���$��*�2���$������#������� �����������������������$��������# ������#��� �$�#����$������$���������*�2�����2�������!�����������#���������������# ������2�������$�����2��������>44�2$��#����������� ���%�&��������>44�2������$����$������D�!$������������������# ������$����$������#���������� $���������*�2���� ��� 3��$���$�����$��$�A ������%��E ���������������������� ������������#�������� �����3"�3"�� ��������������������#����2����!�����!���F�G�H
�	�5��$����$������$������������ ���3��# �������������$���3$���*�2����������������������� ���"*�$�������"������������������$����!!��� ������*�3$�������$������������$�����������#������������%�I���������$��������>44�2������$����$�����2��������������3�������$�����$����������2���������$��! !������$J���$������� ���$������$��3��$����$���������#��$���"���##������# �����*����!�"�� �����3��������$���������##���������$��$ ���������%�K��2������� ���$�������!�$"����#�����3��2�����������*����� ��������$������������3$�����������������������#�������! !���%��
Page 9



��

�������	�
����
���
�	��������������������������������� ����!�����"���������#������#���#���$�$�� ���������������������%&'�#�����������������������(�)����$�������������������� ���������������������#��$������#�*�#����������������������#+���#�����!�������� �������� ������������#+� ����!�������"���������������������,����(�)�#������-..�������������*��,���� ���������/������#������������#���"������,�"�����������������������,���#������#� �������#��$����!���$���������#���������#�*�#�������������#��� �������������������������0��"�"������#����������1�(����233�4�	���
���5�	��4�
6�	���)�����������������������$�� ��������#��$����������#����������*�����#+��������������������������!��#�����!���#�������������,������������������,����"����!��(�7�� �����������""�������#���������+�$�*�����$�!�#������#����#��,��������������"����������������+��"��#��$���#���������� �����������������+���#�����#�����,� �,�������"��*�(�)����$���������������#��$��""������ �����������$�������"��#����!����,�������#��$+���""�����$������,����������/��!��������������������(�8�����*�������#������-..��������""����������!9����*��������������������� �����"�"��+�:""�������,��������;������!,�<'='+���������#���� ����!������������!���$����$�������������,�����������+� ���������������������������$����������#��,���������� ����"��������9���������������(�7���������������,����+������>���#��,�������0���#�*�#�������#����������!�����#�#������#���������!����+�������,������"���#��*�������������������������������,�����(�8���#������-..� �����������������������#�����+���#������������+��������#�#�����������������!����+� ����*������,������������������,(��?�*��$������#������-..���@������������$�������$��������������#���������� �����A�������,����A��������#����������������0����#��$�������������#������,(��8����������"�����������A�������B���� ����� ��������#���#����C�������������%%�?�,�<'<<(�8�����$��������� ����*��"��"���#���������������������������������������������� ����#������/������,���(��)���$��#������A�������B���+����������������������������������1�����"����������������������������������#��$��,����(�7�����������������#������#���"�������������������#������-..+������#��$�������"�������������������!�� ��������#������-..���#����#��$�������$�����#�(��D������*����"�������������������������*����������������+���#� ��������������#�������������$������$�$��������,� ��������������#��$����/����#�����������������������#������-..������"�������#�����������*��,���#��������,����"����!�����#�� ��$�����������1"���������#��1"�������(�8�����������������������"������������"������(�7�� ����!������� �#�!,������������������$�$�����+������#��$��������������������������������#����#��$�������������������������@������������������$�����#�����#��$������$������������ ��$�������$���$���������������������AD-E���#����������*��"��*������$�����"�"��(�7�����*���������������� �#�������������� ��/����������������#�����������������������������������������$��������������������"�#����"��$�������#����"������"����,(�7�/�� ����������������#���+�!������������$������#�$�*���������������,�#����#����������������!���7����
Page 10



��

������	
������������������������������������������������������	��������������
����������������������������������
����������
�����������������	������������
��������� !"#�$%&�$���'("#��)�*(�("�)�#�*+,�� �*(��-�#-'��

Page 11



��

������	
������������������������������������ �������������������� ������������������!����"#$$%������ �����&�$����� ������������������&� �!'���������������!���������#�������$�����$��!���(�$����������������)� *��������� ���������+���,�� �����������-�.��!���'�)��������������'���+���� �� ����!������� �!!��!������������ ���������� ��#$$(��/��������� �������������������� ��#$$��� �����������'�� �'������!�.������������ �����!���+����'��'�����������������������������������������������'���(��$������������������0�'�����.�����'����������� ���������+������.�� ����!����������������)����!�.������������������� ��#$$����!��������1��2�������0���(��3���� ������ ������������ ����������������������������������!'��!������������������ ��#$$(������������������������)�����'��'���������������!+���� �������������������������� ��������������������'���(��4��!'������'��������!'��!������������������ ��#$$������������� ����)�������������� ��#$$�����������������������+���� ��!�0������������������������'�������������0���5�� ���������(�������� ���������+������������'��'�������������� ���������������� ���������!������������������'� ������� ������������"67#%+����������������.��'��.����+�)��� ������������������������������ ��������'�������������!�.������������� ��#$$&������+� ������������.����!�����8�)����0������������������0���!����!�.������������� ��������������5��������������� ������"��� �����'�����0���9����!�������!�� �����5�#$$����� �����%:������ ��+����������!����������������)�����������!�������!�� �����5�67#��������)����0���''���+����������������� ��#$$����� �����(��3��� ������������������������'��'������������������������� �������8'���� ��������� ������������'�'����!)���+����������������+� ������'����������������� ��#$$(�3�����������������!��������������������������������� ���������(������'���������������)� *��������� ���������+����'��'�������0���!���� �����������!���� ������8�)����0���������!������������������������� ����+�����������������������'�� �'�������������)�.������ ���.��!� �����������������+���!'�� ��0����'���� ��)����0(����������+����������!������������ ������ 0�������������������������� ��������������������������������� ������������'�'��+�/''������0��������;��������������� ���������������������''��������� ���0������������������� ��!'����������� ����������'�� ��'����(3��������������� �����������������������!)����������<==����!�������!�� �����5� �������������� ������������)�������!����)0�������������������������!����>�� ������)����?� ��������@����!����"��� ���������� �����������)����������� �� �!��� ����������� ����%����'�'����������!����"���� ������������!)������ ���� ������� �����'�'���%(�A��� *������������������ �������!�����������?� ��������@����!�������� ��0�������.������� ������������������#$$�������!�������������!�.�����0����!����0������������ ��� �����������0��'������� ��������������� ������0+��������������������)���� �!'��8�
Page 12



��

������������	�
�������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������
�������	�������������������������	���	�	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������	����� �������������!�����������	��������������������������	���	�	����������������������������������	����
�"�����������������������������������	���	�	�������������������������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������	������	������������������������������������������	���	�	������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������
���#������������������������������������������������$�%����������������%�����������	������������������������������������������
��&�#����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������#������������
�"�������������������������������������'��������!���������������������������%���	���	������������������%���	�����������������������%���������%������	�����������������������������������������������������%�����������������������������������������
�(��������������������������������#������	����������������	�������$���������������������$���������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������������������������������%�����)*)��)+�������������
�"�������������	���%���%������	���������������������,--./0�����������%������������
��&��������������������������������������������$���������������������������������������������	�������������	�������������������������������������
�&������������������������������	�������������������	�������������������������������������������������������1������������������������������������������$������������	����������	������������������������������������������������������1�������������������������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������
�2������������������������������������������������	�����
���������������������������������34�2��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������5����������	�����������������������������	����
�"�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������%���#�673389��������	������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������3������"����:������;������������������
�� �
Page 13



��

������������	�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��!"�#$�"�%���������������&�������������'�(����)*))+�,-.!�
�"��/0��������1�������������������������������������0�����������������������������������������2���344+563�7�%�%/638��������+��9+�:��/0��������1�����������������������;0<��=������������&�>�����������������������������������������?������������������;0<�@���������������A�>���5�������������;�9������>�������2�5������������+5����������8��������+��9+�:����>�����������2�*B'*�***�))������9�������;0<�5�������������+�C##����-$D�E�F�"������������������������9����>�����������������������>����&��������0����G6H+7I�;0<�������������+�J�"�
"�F�-�"�%������������0�������������������������;���������K�����������&����>����>����������G6H+7I�����������)*))+�L"�F�-#��-D�-"�%�������������������������������������������������������������&����9��������>��+�H�����&&&+��������+��9+�:M������������������>�����������������+�
Page 14



��

�������	
������������������������������������������ ����� ��!������ ����"��������������#���������#����!��� ����� � ���������������������!����������$�����"������������#����!���$��"��"�������#���� �#���%�$����%���$��%�%�� #����&�����������"�����#���%��#�����������������'�(
��)	*+�,�-..'/0-123454�0-6�% ������'7�&' 8�(
�����. �%��7�9������2����:�����#��������;% �������1���� ����< ��%��7��=>�?�����1#��"�1������3��%���1@A9�B<4�C�	�+*���4"������ ��������������������1����#!���=>=='�

Page 15



���

������	�
��	�����	�����	�����
��	������������������
���������������������������� !��"��#"��$%� ��"��"������&���#��'(()�*����#"!����&��� ����������� #��"��+��*�����$�&��!��"��, ������ ,��#�""%�)� �&��$�&��!��"����!�����&��-�"��#��%&���� �&�."$�!�/�"/%��*����,"���#",/%�0��/�#� %��&$# ��"� %����&�� �&�&�� +�%������-12'34)� �&���"���*�"����&� %���� ��5��/�"5���"�4���� �6�.�#"���&�� ��"�����"$�����"�,�/% ��)� �&������* ���#�"�&�+.�, �.����/"�&������"�����#"��$%� ��"�7�8���9"5���,����/$+%����&�����12'3� �&� %���� ��5��/�"5���"��!�����/ /��)�:�!����$//"��)���!���/% #�)���!�����,��"��;<�= �#��;�;;>�*��#�������"$��"$��/�"/"� %���"�� ,+���"$�����"�,���"�����12'3��.���,��"�+���!�!�� ����� ��"� %�#"�������#.)��"��� ��/�"5���"�����+ ��&�"�� �#��%&�"��."$�!�/���"�?�����&�� �&��"��*��������.�%�5��"������������!����.� ����&)�*������ ���� �#� %%.��$�� �� +%���.���,�*��������"$�#��� ���� �!���&�����#��5�%.7�8�����,/� ����"��!�� ����� ������� �&�#"�������#.� %�!���#%"��%.�*��������/���#�/%����� ��$�&��/�������,"5���"�����&���#��'((7�8���9"5���,���?��#"��$%� ��"��"������12'3� �&� %���� ��5��/�"5���"��!�����/ /���#"�#%$&������@$%.�;�;;7�("%%"*��!�#"���&�� ��"��"���������/"������"��� ��#"��$%� ��"�)�*��*�%%�#"��$%��"���$������&�� �%�&�/�"/"� %��"���"*���!�����&���$�&��!�*�%%�"/�� ����"�&�%�5������� �,��"������!�����/ /��7�A������"$����������"�* �&���,�%�������B���C�B)�����$�$���#"��$%� ��"���*��/% ���"�#"5�������"/�� ��"��"���$�&��!�+ �&�� �&�� �������"��$//"�������&�5�%"/,����"�� �� ��"� %��� ,�*"�6��"��12'3�/�"5���"�7�8����*�%%���5"%5�� &&������!� �� �!��"��#",/%�0����$��)� �&�/"����� %%.�, 6��!���!����# ���#� �!����"�����#$�������.���,�"��/% #�� �&��"/D$/��$�&��!��"���/�#� %����/�"5���"�)� ��*�%%� ������#$�������0/�#� ��"���� ��, ������ ,��#�""%��*�%%�/�"5�&���"������������EF)����"�� &&���"� %��0/��&��$���"��/$/�%��*����12'3)�+��"������.�+�#",���%�!�+%���"����!�����&���"/D$/��$�&��!7�20�����5��#"��$%� ��"��*�%%�+�����&�&� ��*��&�5�%"/�������� ,�*"�6)����"�,�&�+.������0/�������"��"$���� 6��"%&���7��������#$������#"��$%� ��"�)�*���"#$��"���*"��%�,�����"��������!�����&���$�&��!��.���,�*�����*��# ��/�"5�&���$������#% ���.��"���#�""%�)� # &�,.���$���� �&�%"# %� $��"��������"*�"���"*�����&���#��'((�*�%%�"/�� ��7�(����%.)�*������"$��/�"/"� %���"���"*�#"����$�&��%�0�+�%��.��"��� �������$�&��!��"� $��"������?���!�����&��+$&!���)�+.� &G$����!�, ������ ,��#�""%���$�&��!)�#"$%&�*"�6�$�&�������&���#��'((7�8���#",,��,�����"���#%$&���$#���%�0�+�%��.�* ������"$���������9"5���,�������/"�����"������������� !��#"��$%� ��"��H�����)�*���"*�����"$��/�"/"� %��"���"*������*"$%&�"/�� ��7��1�#"�&%.)�*������"$��/�"/"� %��"������#"����$ ��"��"���"��"� %�12'�+$&!�����������&���#��'((�H��� ����)�#"����$��!��"�!�5��, ������ ,��#�""%�� ����&�# ��"��"�� �-�"�D���!���#�&4�/"���"��"��������#"���+$&!����"��,�����!����� &&���"� %�#"����"��/�"5���"���"��/$/�%��*�����/�#� %��&$# ��"� %����&�7��
Page 16



���

���������	
�	��	���������������	���������������������������������� �!"!��#$�%&�'%�'���&�����!��'(��'��� ����&���%�)�*�%��"��&���'�!���������� �*��+��������*%&�,!�&��������-����'����.��&&%!�/�'���0-./1�'%%&�'��&�!2��������#'3&���"�&���'!�!$�%&�'%�'���&�����!���'�!���������� ���&#�������!��&&%!�*%&�,�0��'���!$������� ��&��#'��!���'#�!��&&%!1��&��������� ������!�*�� ��!2�4&�'%�'���&�����!5�%&�'%������� ��&�#�%'������������#�����&+�����!��&&%!�*%&�,������� �0'�����!������'�!���!1��!���!���*������&�#'��!���'#�!��&&%!2�4&�'%�'���&�����!��'����'�!�����6��&�7289�&��������!��&&%!�*%&�,�+��������'66�&('%�&������!��&&%!��&��#$�*�����'�!���!�'*&(��7289$�&��+���������!��&&%!��&��#��&�!��&��' ���$�#�!��*����������*"�����.�����'�"�&��.�'��2��:��!��!�'���#6&��'����%�)�*�%��"�+������'!���%6���%&�'%�'���&�����!�'!����"��'���6��!!���!������&��� ������!��&!�!2�����6'�����%'�$�����'��*��*�������'%����'%%&+�� �%&�'%�'�3�!�#���!�+��������%����+���������'%%&�'��&�!�&��#'��!���'#�!��&&%!�'����� ������!������� �'���!� �����'��%"�&���&��%����+��������%&�'%�6'������&����#'����&��'���!�66%"�&��6�&(�!�&���&�����%�����+����.;<-$�'���+�����+�%%��',����#���&���'� ��%&�'%%"2�:&�!�66&���%&�'%���'� �!��������%&� ������#$�����6�&6&!'%!�!���&����������.;<-�'���'%����'��(��6�&(�!�&�� �����6'6���'�#��&��!�'*%�!��'�#&����&�!�!�����'66�&'����&�6�&(�!�&��!�'��'��!�'��������� $�'������!�!�&�%����%6��&�'����!!�!&#��&�������'�!�!�&���������������&!��6��!!���!$���%6�� ��&�#&(���&+'��!�'�!"!��#���'���!����'���'%%"�!�!�'��'*%�2�=&+�(��$�*&���%&�'%���'� �!�'���'���+��'��&�'%���'#�+&�,�+�%%��',����#���&��#6%�#����'���'����(����������������#6'��2���������/&(���#������!6&�!���&��������!��!�' ��&�������������<>>��&�!�%�'��&�$�+��������&����&##�������&����'���� ������%�)�*�%��"��&���'�!���������� ���&#�#'��!���'#�!��&&%!��&�%&�'%�'���&�����!5��� ������!�*�� ��!���������������<>>2�?����(�!' ����'�����!��%�)�*�%��"�+�%%�������&�*���!���+���������'!�� ����@����"�'!�����%&�'%�!"!��#!�*��&#�����'���'%%"�!�!�'��'*%�$����&� ��%&�'%�'���&��!�66&�����*"������'��&�'%����&�#!���(�!' ���������� �����6'6��2�?��%��+��'����%�'����'�����!��%�)�*�%��"�+�%%�*�����'����$����+�%%�������&�&6��'������������%"���&#�������������!"!��#�&����+��#&(���&������������<>>2�A!�!���&����������.;<-�'���'%����'��(��6�&(�!�&�� �����6'6��$�%&�'%�'���&�����!�+�%%��&��������&��'(����!6&�!�*�%��"��&������%&�'%���%�(��"�&��6�&(�!�&���&�����%�����'���"&�� �6�&6%��+����.;<-$�6'�����%'�%"���&!��+������ ������!2�:�����&��$�+��6�&6&!����'��%&�'%�'���&�����!�!�&�%���&��������&��'(����!6&�!�*�%��"��&��6��6'��� �'���!�*#����� �'�"�'66%��'��&�!��&�����.�����'�"�&��.�'����&�������� ��&�*����'�!��������&��������� ������!�*�� ��!$�(�'�'��'�3�!�#�����&�����<>>�'%%&�'��&�!��&��#'��!���'#�!��&&%!����������'��'2�:���'66%��'��&�!�+&�%�����%���B�����'#&����&��������'�!������@��!���C�����6���&��&(���+�����������'�!�����!���@��!����0�2 2$��������!��&��#&�����'��&���"�'�1C�������'!&���&��������'�!������@��!��0�2�2�+�'������������ �+&�%��*���!����&�1C�'����&+�'���+�����#'��!���'#�!��&&%!5�'%%&�'��&�!�+&�%��*��'�������2�:������'%�����!�&��#',���&�����!����@��!�!�+&�%��*������.�����'�"�&��.�'��$��&���!������'������!�&�!�'����',���&��'��&�!�!�����*'!�!$����%����+��������6�����6%�!������6����� ������������<>>2��
Page 17



���

�����	
���������	�����������	��������	�����������	����������	���������������	��������������������������������������������������	����������������������������������������	�������
����
�����������������	���������������������������������������������
�������	���������	����
��������� �����������	��������!�"�����#�������������������	������������
�
��������$�%���
������	�����������������&�������'�������	����������������������������	�
��������������������������������������������%($���������������������	�������������)	������������������������������������
��	����
������������������������������	�����������������������������������	����
���	������	������������������	���������������
������������������������'���	��������	�����������������������������������������������������������
������%($�������������������������
�������������	���������*�����������#��������������	������	������������������
�������+�,�����
������������������������������������������������
������������������	��������
���������,�����������������������������������������������������������������	����
���	���������	��������������
����������	���������	���������������,�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������������-�())��	����
���������������	������-����
���������	�
���"��	����������
���������������������������������������������������	������������������������ %*.!����������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������
������������	���	����
�����	����������%*.�����������������������������/���������'���������������������������������
����������������������������������	�������������������������������'��
������������������������	�������������������������������������0���	1�������������������������2	���������������������������-�())���������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������2	����������	�������������������������������������������������
��	����
��������������3�������#������������������������������	��������������������	������������	������������������������������������	�
�������������������#�������"�����#����������������	�����������2	�
����������������������
����������������	�����������%(��	�������������
������	�������	����������	���������������	����
�����������
���������	�
�����4�����������	���������
���2	�
������������������������	����
��������������������������������������������())���������	�����������������������������������	��������	�����������������������	������5��������
�����������������������������������	���������������	��+�,����������
����	������������������������������-�())��������������,����������
����	�������������())��	����
����������������������������������	
������������������������������ ���������������������������������!�"��������	�������������������������������������������
����������������	����������������������������
Page 18



���

�������	�
��������	���
��
�����������
��
�������	�����������	����������������
���
�������	������������
������������
���������	��������������������������
������������
����		��
����	���������������� ������
�����������!���"
	��������#���������	�
������	����������$������
�������%���#�
���������	����
�����"
	������	�������
�#�
�#�#����&��������
��
��� ����'())*�+��
�������%���#�
���������	����
�����"
	������	�������
�����#�
�#�#���
��
�����
����'(�,+��
�������%���#�
���������	����
�������������
��
����
�������-������������� ���$��������	���������������������������%����#��
�����#��	���������������	����
���		����
���������������#�������������%���#�
������$��#�����
���#���������#����$���
	�����������
�������������#��	��������	�
���#�
��	�������������
��
�����	����
���(�����
�������������
������
�������������#�	���� �
	��
���	�������	����%���#�
�����������$������� �
��$��������	�������
�������	��������������!�������	��������
���������
��
��� ����������
�$���$������$��������

�
��.������������$�$���#��
��������	��������������������
���������$#��������	����
���
���#���$��������� ����
�������
���������	����
�������������$��������
�/������	���������
���
�����#�������#��
�����#��	�����������	����
������
������������������	���� �������
��������� ����������������������������������
������
��
��������	����
������	�
���#���	����������������������������
�
	����������.���������#������������	����
�����	����������$�������
������������
��������	��������������������$#���0$��	�����
����1���-����������
��� �
	����������������	�
���������'���	��������
���������	��	��������������	����
�����#��� ��+������������������������������	������������������#�����
���#�����	����
���
�������������
��
����
�������-������������$����$#�������$����� ���
�����#�������������������0�
��%�����1��	�������
������
���������	����
��������������������������
�����	����
�������#����	����	�������������$���$������� �������� ������������	������������������������������
�������
��
��������
������2����
�������	���������������#����	�
������������	����������#����
����������	����	��������
���0�	������$��	�����
����1������������
��3����
�����	����
����������������������	����������������'�����4�#�����$�	���������������������
���������$� ��5�67���������	������$��	�+�������-���������	������������������$#�����������
����������
�������������	�
��������
����"�������$���#�����
������������	��������������������	����
�����	�
��
������$���
���#���$����	�������$�	����
����������������������
��� �
	�������$#����
������	����
���������
�����������
��
���	���������������#�����
����
�������������	�
��������
�������������	�������
�����������������������
����� ����� ���
	���
����������
��������������������������	����
������
��	������
����������
����������������	�
��������
��
�������������8�9��
�������
��� ����� ����
����
�����������$��
���$��������������
������ �������������������������	����������#�������������������	�������
�����������
�#�
����.������
��������������������������������	����8�9�����
������������	��������� �������	����
	�����
����
��3����������	����
��������� ������
	����
������
������������ ����
��
����� �	��������
Page 19



���

�����	�
�����������	��������������������������������	��	�����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������������������������������	�������������������������������	��
�	�������������������
����������	�����������������������������������������	�������� ������������������!���������������������������������������	���������������������!������
����!�����������������������������!��������������������	���������������	�����������������������������������������������"#$%&'(%)*�+,-.�/0$1*(�
2����������	������������������������������������������������������������������������!�������������������������	����������������������������
������������!���	�����������	�������������������	�������34�����!���������������������	��3������������������	������������������������	������������������������	�	��5����������������������������	�������������
��������������6�����������������������������		������������������������������������������������������������������	�������������������������	�����������������������	����������������������������������
�	�����������������!�� �����������	�������77�����������	������
�������������������������������6!�������������	����������������������������������5����������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������8�����6�����������	����������	����������������������������
�������������	��������������������������	�������	�������������6��������������������������������9����	��������������������������������	�	���������������������������������������������		�������������������������6���������������������	�������������������������������7��������������������	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������������������	��������8������������������������������������������������������������������������9����	����������
����!���������	�������������������2��������������
��������	�����:��������������������������������������������;��	����������	������������	��������������������������������������������������������������	����������������6����������������������;���������������		�����������	��������	�����������

<0*=(%>#�?����!�������������������������������;�����������������������������������������������������������	��������
�	����������	��	�����!���������������	���������	������������77������������������������	��	���������������������@����!����������!��������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������������������	�@�

Page 20



���

�������	�
������������������������������������������	����������
����
������������������	�����������������������������������	��������������������������������������������������	��	���������������������	������	���
�����������
���������������������������������������������������������������	�������������	������	����������������������������������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������!����	����������������������������		�����������	���"����������������������������������������������������������������	�����������������	����������������������������������������	���������������������
�	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	�
�	����������	����������
�	�����������������������������������#������������������	��� �������������$%�&�����������
�	��������������������	������	����"'�����	���������������������������������	����������
�������	���������������������������������	���������	�������������������(���������������������������������������������	������������������������������	����������������������		��������������������������������������#��������	�������������	��������������������	�������	�������))��������������������������������������	�����	���	����������������������������������!���
��������	��������������������	�����������������������������������		����������
��������������	����������������������	�����	���������	�*����������+,�%%%�����������������-����������������������������������
�	�������������	������������	���������	��������.�����	������������������������������������������������������
���������������	�������������������	���������������������	��������	�	���
��������������������������������������!����	�������������	��������
�����/�������������������������������������������������������������� ����������������������������������	�������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������#����������������/���������������	��������	���	�����������������������������������.�����	����	����	�����������
����������������������������������
�������	�������))��#����������	����������
����
�������������������������������	�����������������	��	�����������������
�������������
���������������������������������������������	����	�������	����	��������������0����������������������������������������������������������	������	���������������������	�����
����	������������������������������	�������))������������������	��������	������������������	����������������������������������������������1�������(�����������������	�����	����������������������	���������������������������	�������������
�������������	�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������������������	��	���2������������	�
������������������������������	��	���������� �������������������������������������������������+,�%%%���������	����������	�����������������������#���������������������
Page 21



���

�����	
�������������������	
�����
�����
�����	�������������

����
������	������������
�����������������
����	��������	��������	���
���	��	�����������������������

��������	�������������������
��	������� ���	���������������
�����
!�	���	�����������������"#"$%"&��
�	���������������������
������	�	�������
������	������������������	�����������	
�
�	� ��	����������������	�����������	��	���
�����

���������	�
 
�������'()*+,-.�/���� ����������������������00�
�������	�������	��	��������������������
��	���	��� ���������	������� 1�

Page 22



���

�����	�
���
������������������������������������������������ �!����"�#������������$�%$�%��! �������#�$�&��������'��(���$������ ���)%�$������(���(�����!���($�#��"��$���(�����!���'�� ���"����%�%� ���*+�$��#�� '��%�$!�����'�$�����'�$����,--.����'�&� �%��(�������%$�%��! �"�#���!&���!$���  /������'�$�'�����$��%���������������$�����!(������� �!�����0�#�������(� �(���'���*��$��1������*% �*�����(�!�%�$� /���!�'!$'���'"��!����! ��/���*����($�#���!�'��!  ��(�$�  �����'��(.��2��! �!����$�������!&��!���!����$/�$��%����+� ��/��������$�����$��!$������(������� �% !����!&!� !+ ���������$�!$�!���$��&�$/���� '�!(�'�3�����4����'��(����"�!������������'�$����������5���������664�7'��!�����8��.�9���$������:���� ��;�����<!%�$"�=%%�$�����/���$�!  >�$����$!��'���!�� ��! �!����$������#�  �������������% !/�������*%�$�!���$� �.�=�$� �!'�%$�%��! ��+� �#�!�*������%%�$��28��!�����/�*����������$��%����+� �����"�+/�����$��(���*����������'� ��! �� �)�+� ��/.��9���?�%!$�*����%$�&�'���+!�������'��!%��! �($!������'��(���� ��! �!����$�����������%%�$�����*����*������!����!����$/�'��/.�-��'��(�!  ��!������!$���! �� !��'�!���!  /"�����(� ��! �!����$�����@��#��'!�!����%�%� ���$��!����!�'������ ��!%!���/"�!��$�%�$��'���$��(������:���� �A!%!���/�:�$&�/�B:A8<C.�2��! �!����$������������������'��(�����$�!���% !�������+$!�'���#������ ��B&�!�����D�$�������� �%$���*%����@�%$�����EC��$���$��(�������)%!�������$�$�*�'�  ��(�����)�����(������ �"�#�$1��(�#����!�/������ ��������$� ��! �!$�!����'���(���"���� �'��(�!�!'�*���F�$�������� �.�-�$���$�����$*!������!��+������'���������� ����G!�������'��!%��! ����'��(�!  ��!������(��'!���.�;��! ����)%���� ��! �!����$������0������ ��  ��(�����$�% !���% !����(����������0����$�'�����$����'�! ��$�!��&���������$������ �+�� '��(��#��$�����$��!$����(�� �&� ������%!$��% !���"�����$'�$����!&��'�'��$�*������������'��!����! �����$��$��������!���! �%���������������� �.�9�����!����� �'�"���$��)!*% �"����$�!���(�����%$�&����������!$ /��'��!�����!�'���� '�!$�"�$���� ����(��%!���#������*!����$�!*������ ����$�:7,?��������$�$����$��'�%$�&�����"�!�'�$������(�$��(����� ��! �����$����% !����&�!�$�*�'�  ��("�!*! (!*!�����"�*�$(�$��!�'�� ���$��.�9���?�%!$�*�����)%�����!  ������ ��!�'�!�!'�*/��$��������#�$1���  !+�$!��&� /�#���� ��! �!����$�����"�'��������!�'�����$������ ���������!$�!"��������$����!�����$�����!���H�$'��!��'�!%%$�!������% !���% !����(�!�'�'� �&�$/.�9���?�%!$�*�����)%����� ��! �%!$���$�������%%�$�� ��! �!����$���������*��������$�����������/�'��/�+/�%$�&�'��(�!''�����! �% !����#��$�����/�!$�����'�'�!�'�#�$1�#�������*����$�'����������*+�$����% !��������$�'�#��$�����/�!$����$% ������$�I��$�*����.�9����$���$���%%�$�� ��! �!����$�����������E�:�����������48��������7'��!�����!�'����%��������8���EJJ4"�!�'�%�+ ����'�(��'!����!�����%�KFF###.(�&.�1F(�&�$�*���F%�+ ��!�����F���!+ �����(H!H��#H����� H�$��H����� H%$���*%������
Page 23



���

���������	�
�����������������������	�������	�����
�����������	�����������������	��	�����������������	���
����	���������	���������������
��	����������������	����
��		�������������
	�������
����������	��	�����������	�������	����������	���������	���
������������������������
�� ���
����������!�"�#$$%�%&$�'$($)*$�+,-%-�.--,+/.%$0�1/%&�)$1�.)0�$23.)0/)4�-+&,,5-67��8��
����������
�������������
����
���	����������9��������	�
���
��������	���
��� ����������������	���������������������������������������
����
��8����
�
��������
����
�����������������:����
�
����	��9���������������������������������
���������������	��
�������������
��	�
�	���
����

�	������������������������������
����"�;*33,'%�4',1%&�/)�3'$<=>�3*3/5�)*?@$'-�%,�?$$%�@.-/+�)$$07�8��
���� �����

�	����������
����
����������������������
�
��������������	��
���	�
��������	����������������� �	
����	��9����������
�� ��
���������9�	����

�A�����	��
��� �������

��	���������������������B�� ���	�����
������������������
���������
����
�	���������	����	��	�����������
���������������������	�����	������������	���������������
�
������"�;*33,'%�.00/%/,).5�+5.--$-�)$$0$0�%,�?$$%�%&$�/)C.)%�+5.--�-/D$�'$4*5.%/,)7�����������	����
�����	����������������������������
����
����	��������������

��9���
�EF������
��������	���	������
�������
�����	������
�
������������������	���

��	������������������������������	������������
�	������������"�;*33,'%�C.55/)4�',55-�1&$'$�35.+$-�1/55�@$�)$$0$0�/)�C*%*'$7�����������	����
����
����	��������������
��������
����
��������������	���
�����	���������������������
���
�����������		������
�	���
�����
������ ����������������������9����	�����������������������	
��8��
���
����	������ ���
���������:������������
�
���������
������������
����	������������	����
���������������������� �	��������
�	�G��	����������	��
������������	�����	���������	���	������������
�	�����������
����
���������
����������� ���������	��������� ����������
��	����	���8���H�IJ���
���	�����
�K������	��	����L�	������������������	��
����
��9��	�����
�����������	����������������� �	
����������	��
���������	��������	����������	���	��
����
�
��J���	�
��������
����������
������� �����	��������
������
������������	��
���	����������������� �	
�M����������������
����
��J�	������
��	�������������
�: �:�
�� �
�
���������������� ����������	�
�
����E�I	���
����
�������	�����	�������������	�����N
����	���	�����	�������	��������������	������	�������H�IJ�����������
��
��	�:����
�
�������
��������
�
�����
�� ��
�����������
������I�	�O�	�
�������N��	���
����
�������	��������	�
������PJ����H�J�QFFP����������������	�����
���
��	�
���
� �����	��	������������
������������������� ����������	R
��
Page 24



���

�����	����
��
������
��
������	���
�
�	����������������� ��!"��#$����"�%�&��'�"'"��(����������)�'���*��������"(#!������"��$%�����(��(���(�!���������"��$$"!������+��#���#�(�� ��"���!�""$���,'�����!�� ��� ����!���� �"&������'#'�$��#*-������(."����$$�� ��"$$�/�0�����"&�*�1"���2�"��!"��#$����"�����'"�(������ ���(�&���������'�"'"��$%��$��"# �������&�����#��"��"�$2�������(�"��$"!�$��#��"������%���(����� ����!����'�"'"���"��"�����'"�(�����!�$$�(��"���"*��!"����#�(�$"!�$��$�,�-�$��2�����"&� �"&�����(���$$�� ��"$$���#�(�� �����$$"!���(��"��!�""$�%��"���$'�$"!�$��#��"��������#$��$�������(#�����&������ ��(��"������#���!���!2�"���!�""$�'$�!��/������"#����������� ��!"��#$����"�����'"���%�&��!"**����(��"��*'�"+�� ��"&� �"&����#�(�� �����$$"!���(%��"��!���+�� ���������*'$�!��2%������������(�!"�������!2/�3"&�+��%�&����!" ��������������������!"*'$�,������"��'"$�!2���(����������!"���4#��!����"��$"!�$��!�""$�'$�!��'$����� �'�"!������&�$$����(��"�-��!����#$$2�!"���(���(/�5����!"��#$����"��("!#*������*���"����'"�(��"���"���*����!"��#$����"��'"����������(%���(�"#�$����'�"'"��$��&��!�����'"�(��"���������(-�!6/��7����%�&��"#�$��������!#������'�������"�� �"&�����(���$$�� ��"$$���#�(�� ���(�*�6������!�����"��!��� ���"��$� ��-������&��������'���!�'$���"����������"��$��#�(�� ��"�*#$�/��8�!"�(%�&��!"���(�������!"�!����������(����������������� ��!"��#$����"�����'"�������"#�(�����!"���4#��!���"��*"+�� ��"���'#��$2�����"��$%�����(��(���(��2���*%���(�&��'�"+�(������$�������+��"'��"���"�� �"&�����(���$$�� ��"$$���#�(�� %�&��!��&"#$(��$$"&��"*��(� ����"��$"!�$��$�,�-�$��2/�5����&"#$(����$$�-������ ����!�������'��"�&��(��������!"�������!2���(��������������"&�������#�(�� �����$$"!���(/�����((���"�%��"*�����'"�(�������6�(��"��*"����'�!���!��"��������"��$�����(��(���(��2���*/�0!!"�(�� $2%�&���$�"�'�"+�(����*"���(����$�(�����"��'�"'"��$��"���"&�������"��$%�����(��(���(��2���*�"�� �"&�����(���$$�� ��"$$���#�(�� �!"#$(�"'�����%���!$#(�� ���������"��$�!���������"�-������"��&���� �"&������9�� ����!���:���"# ���"������!�� �"&����#�(�� ���(��"&�������#�(�� �!"#$(�-���$$"!���(/�;+���$$%�&��'�"'"�������%����$�����������$$2%����2���*�&��!����������$"!�$��$�,�-�$��2�&"#$(�-��*"����''�"'������#�(�����(���!��<77/���=���$2%�&��'�"+�(����'�"'"��$�"��'"'#$��� �"&���&��!��&"#$(��,���(��#''"����"�*��������(��!�""$��������'"�����"����'"�����*�(������������������ ��!"��#$����"�/��>���?���@�
�	��A�B��C
���	D�����	����������	D	���5���)�'���*�����$$"!��������"��"��$� �"&����#�(�� ��$�*�����"�$"!�$��#��"���������!��2���%����'����"������)8E/����FGFFHFI%�����)�'���*�����$$"!���(�JFKL*/�M����6�����"�*#$��!��''�"�!���"��$$"!���� �������#�(�� ��"�$"!�$��#��"��������"����#��������#�(�� ����(�����-#��(�����$2���(�!"��������$2/�E�"&����#�(�� ����!#�����$2�-���(�"�������!�#�$�'#'�$� �"&��������$"!�$��#��"��������,'�����!�%��������$�+�$�"��N�(($��=�2���8#'���;#�'#��0����ON8;0P�Q������������*�$$��� �" ��'��!�������&����������$"!�$��#��"���2�&��������+��� ��'"'#$���"��"��R%FGG/�5����������� ����!�����*'�"+�*�����������&�2�&���$$"!���� �"&���
Page 25



���

������	�
�����������������������������������������	��������������������������	������������	������������������������������������������� ! �"#�$%&&'�(�)&"*(+�#%�,!�)�-��������������������.�����������������������	�	������������	������������������������������-��������������������������������	��.����������������������������������������	������������	�/������������.������������	�������������������������
�������������������������������	�����������������.����0������.������������������������0����������.���������������	���������������	��������������1�������������������������������������������������������������������������	������������	��-����������������������������������������������	������������	�����������������0�������������.���������������	������������	������������������������	������234������������������5����������������������������������������6������7.���0�8.���������������9�.����	��������������	�������������	��������:�;0������������������	���.��������������������9;;�0���0�������<=����������������������������	������������	�������������:�;0�����������������	��������������������9<�>�.����������.�����2����.�����?��������������������������������������	����	���������������������������0���	���������������������������������������������������������@���������A���������	��������������������������������������������:�;0�����������������.�������������������������������	0��������.��������������	�������������������������������.������	����������;��������B��1�����	����������9=B0�����C������0��������	������.��.���.�.����9;<0�������D�7�������������9<>E0�������5�����C.����6����7:�����������������������.��������������	�.������������D�7����������������������	������������	�������������������������������	���������������������0�������5�����C.���������������������������������	�����������������������	���������������	����������������.�����@������	�������.������������������������������	�.������.����������������������������������������������������������.������	�������������������������������������������@���������A�����������������������������������������������F3GH����������������������������0�������7��������������������0��������.����	�����.��������������	�����������������������������C������0����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������.�������	���������D����G������������5�����C.������������	��������������������������	���������F����3������G����
BBI����BEI���������������������������������9;�0����������B�@������.�	����������������	����������;������������������������?��������������������������������������������������������.��������������������������0������.�������������������.��������������������	����������������������������7�����	�������	����������������������������������
Page 26



���

��������	
����������
����������������
	��	���������	��	����
������
����������������	������	�������	���������������	������ ���	�	���	��������������	!	������!���������������
��������������������	������	�����������������������	����������������	��	��
�����	��������������������	����	 �"�#����������������������	����	����	����������	�����������	������������	��	��

�����������������
����������������������	������ ��	�	��	�$������������������	�����������"��	��������������������	
����������
����%����������
	��	���	���������������	��	������&�&����	�����������'��
����� �(��	�����!	�������	���������������	�����	��	������������
�������	������	����������	�������������

���������	��	�����
��

��������	)����	�������������	���������	�$���������
�������	 �*�����	����	����������
����!���	�������
��������	��	����������	����	�	��������	����	������������������������	�	�!	�������
��
���������������� ���+,-./010�23�3-..1,4�52..0�36,71,4��	�	���������������	!	�����!�����������������������������
��� �8�����"���������	���!	��	�����
�������
	������������������������
��������$�&��������������	�	����9��
�� �'	��!	���������
�����������	�����������	��		���	�	:���	��	������;	���������������������
�������
��	�����	���������������	����		���!	���	������������	��� ��������	�
�����������	�����	
����9��
��<��	����9��
�����������������	�������������������������
��!	�����������	
������������������������
�����= �����������������$�&���	�	����	����$9��
�����������������	���!	�����������	
����������������& ��������� ��*���

���������������������	����������	�
���	�	���	���������������	������������������������
��	��
�����	������
	�	���������	��������������
��� ��	�����	������	
������
	��	��	!	�����
	��	��	��������������	����������	��	��
	����	��������	����������>?8@A��������������	����	�����	�B�����	
�(
��������?���	���>B(?A ��'	�	�?8@������	
���	�����	����
	����	��	�	��������������	�������������������
��������	����������#��������#�
	����	����?8@ �'	�	�B(?������	
������������	����		
�����������#��	�����	�B(?�������	���������������	����������	�����
�����������#��	����B(?������	�� �C52DEF�-,7�3-..1,4�52..0�36,71,4�6,7G5�-�715GHE�IJJ���	�K	�����	�������������	
�������	!��������������
�������������������	������������������	���������	������	�
��	���?LL ������	�����������
������������������	���
���������	������
���	
������	 �8���!�	����������	�����	�������	��
�	���������!�
	���� �(���	����������	����!	��������������������������������������������	����������������	��	��������������	�������
��	��������	
���������������
���	�	����	!	���������
��������������	���������������
��(����	��	����������	�����������������������������
���	����������
����
������������
	�	����	������

�����������������
������������	������������	�	�����	
 ��
Page 27



���

�������	�
�����	��
���	������������	��������������
	��	��
	�����������������������������������	���
���������������	��	
�	��������������������	�������������
	��	������������
�����������������
����������	����	�������������	�����	�����	��	������
���	������������������	�������	�����	���	�����	��������������������
��������������������������������������������
	��	��������������������������������������������	��������	��	�������	������������������
������������������������	���������������������������������	���������	����������
�����
��������������  !"#$%�"&'(�!')#*&�+",'�-"$#-�.-'/*0*-*)1����������������
�������	��������������������������������
����������������������	����������
�����������		�	��	��������������������2������	��	���������������������	�����	���������������������
�����3
���������������	�4��5�6����
������������������	���	�����7������	��8����9������		���:��
����	��	�;����	�����<7=���	�����	�������	���	����������
����������
����������	������	���������
	��	�����5�2	������
�����	����������������������	������������������������������
��4��>?������������	����3
�����	����	������
��������������	������������	�����	���	��������������������
	��	���	�������	�������������
�������������������������
	��	�@��>�?����������������������	����3
�����	���	����������
���������������������	���������
	��	�@��>�?�����	�������������	�����������������������	������	���������
	��	�������	�����<7=@�	���>�?����������������������
����������������	���������	������	���������
	��	���	����
�����	��	��������	���
���
���������������������	���������	��
�	����������5������
������������
�����	��	
����������3
���������
��������������������������������������
��	���������87�A��6����
��������
����������	�������������������������������
��������������������	���	�����������	��������	����	��������������������B�	��������������������
�������������	�����	��C�DE�F���	���������	����	�����	��������������	����
����	��������������������G	����������������������	��������	���������	������	���������
	��	����
�������	���������������
���������H��
	��	���������	�����	�����������������	������<7=���
�����8����9����	��I��������������������������	���	������������������	��������������	��
���������������
Page 28



���

������	
������
	�������������������
��	
�	�������������	����������������������������� !�� �"�#$�%��&�%�'�(%�#�")*��"�+�����! �� �)+�%()(�*�!������*�� "��*��"��)+�(%�,%��)+�&�"�(",�("��%��%�)��# -��)+��&�"�(",� ���! )���#�%��!�"*(*)�").�/+(*��(��� �*��$%(",� $��)�*(#���%� "��#�%��)% "*� %�")�&�"�(",� ���! )(�"*0�("!���(",1��2�3�'�(%(",���! �� �)+�%()(�*�)���*�� �*) "� %��&�%#�� )(�"�&�%�)+�(%�,%��)+�!%()�%( 0��+(!+�(*�)% "*� %�")�)�� ���*!+���*4 ! ��#5�)%�*)*�("�)+�(%� %� .�/+(*��������"*�%����! �� �)+�%()5�,%��)+�!%()�%( �! "�� *(�5�$���"��%*)���� "��!�#� %��0� "��)+��6�� %)#�")���������$�(*+�� ) ��"�)+��,%��)+�!%()�%( .�/+(*�&�%#�� )(�"������� �������! �� �)+�%()(�*�)���7�%!(*��*�#��&��7($(�()5��8�%�)+��*)%�!)�%���&�,%��)+�&�"�(",�9�.,.�)+���*���&���%����(��8 ���*��%� ���#�:*�#0��%�$�)+;� "��)+��& !)�%�8 ���*��*��0�&�%� ���&("���"�#$�%��&�*()� )(�"*��+�%��,%��)+�&�"�(",�# 5�$�� ���(! $���9�.,� �)�#��% %5�$���,��!� **;.�/+(*�������+ 8��)+���&&�!)��&�*(#��(&5(",�)+��"�#$�%��&� ��%� !+�*��+(!+���! �� �)+�%()(�*�! "�) -�0� �)+��,+�%�) ("(",�*�#����! ���(*!%�)(�".��2�<� !��#("(#�#�%�'�(%�#�")*��"���! �� �)+�%()(�*=�,%��)+�!%()�%( �)���"*�%��*!+���*�! "�$�� **�%����&� �$ *(!���8����&�&�"�(",� *� "���+�"�)+�5� ,%���)��) -���"� ��()(�" �����(�*.����!����0�&�%��7 #���0�#(%%�%�)+���7(*)(",�#("(# �)+ )� ���5�)��$ *(!��")()��#�")�&�"�(",�("���! ��&�"�(",�&�%#�� �>�?�0@@@���%��%(# %5�*!+�������(�� "��?�0@@@�&�%�*�!�"� %5����(��9�%� "��'�(8 ��")���#��*�#;.�2�/+��6�� %)#�")�!����� �*���� !��#("(#�#��7��!) )(�"*��"�)+��!(%!�#*) "!�*�("��+(!+���! �� �)+�%()(�*�������$��%�'�(%���)���%�8(���,%��)+�&�"�(",�:�&�%��7 #����)+ )�*����%)�������$���%�8(����&�%� "5�*!+����!%� )(",� "� ��()(�" ��!� **��&��@����(�*.�A"�)+���7 #���� $�8�0�)+(*�������#� "� ����%(# %5�*!+���*�������+ 8��)+��*�!�%()5��&�$�(",�,� % ")����)��%�!�(8�� )��� *)�?B@0@@@�&�%� "� ��()(�" ��$��,��!� **��&��@����(�*.�2�3�'�(%(",���! �� �)+�%()(�*�)��%�) ("�&�"�(",�!�")% ��5�&�%�)+���*���&�,%��)+� "��& ��(",�%���*�&�"�(",.�C"��%� ��(%�!)�DEE0���! �� �)+�%()(�*�������$���" $���)���*��)+(*�&�"�(",�)��)��:���)+�(%���! ��*!+���*�$��,�)� "��*��*!+���*=�$��,�)� ���! )(�"*0�*("!��)+�*��������$���%�8(�����(%�!)�5�$5�)+��DEE.�A&���! �� �)+�%()(�*��(��"�)�*��"��)+�(%�&���� ���! )(�"��&�&�"�(",��"�,%��)+�&�"�(",0�)+(*��������()+�%�%�8�%)�)��&�%#�� %)��&�)+�(%�6FG�$ � "!��9 *�!�%%�")�5;0��%�%�8�%)�$ !-�)��)+��6�� %)#�").���������	
������
	�������������������
��	
�	�������������	���	

������

����������F(#(� %�50������������ !�� �"�#$�%��&�%�'�(%�#�")*��"�+�����! �� �)+�%()(�*�!������*�� "��*��"��&�"�(",�&�%�*!+���*��"�& ��(",�%���*0�("��%��%�)��# -��)+��&�"�(",� ���! )���#�%��!�"*(*)�").�����%���*��)�1�2�F) "� %�(*��)+�� ���� $�����(,($(�()5�!%()�%( � "��&�"�(",�#�)+�����,5�&�%���! �� �)+�%()(�*��*(",� �& ��(",�%���*�&�"�.�/+(*�������("!����� �#("(#�#�)+%�*+����&�%� �*!+���=*���!�("��("����(��"�#$�%*0�("��%��%�&�%�()�)��$����(,($���&�%�&�"�(",0� "�� �
Page 29



���

������	��
��
���������������������	�������������������������
��������	���
	������������������	�������������������

����������������	��
��������������
�		���������	����	������������
��������	��
���
�����������	����
��������	��������������	��
����� ���
�����	!���"� #$%����������������������	��
��������
����������	���	����������������	�������!�����	�&�	����
�������
�		����	���	���������������
������������������������������������	�����������
����������������	�������������	�������������
��������������	�������	�
����������	���
��������
����'���	��
�����	���������	��	��������	���������	���	
���������������
������������	��(������������)����*��	�)����������*����+�������	�����������	��������	�������������,�����
�������	��	���
������������������������	���	������
���
��������
���������������
��������	���*��������������	������!������������
����������������������������	���-�	��!�	������������� #$������������
������������������������	�!�����	�!�������	��
����������
����������	���	�������
./0102342�05�3440637805�09�:/0;7<�35=�934485:�/0442�9>5=85:�70�40634�3>7<0/878?2�'���	���������	���	����������
���������	����������������	���������������	��	���������	���������
�		���������������
��������	������	����@������A������������������������������	�����������&����������&���������	�	����
��
�		�����������������	��������
�		����������������������������������������!�������BCDACEF����������	�A������������������������������������������B�GA�������������#���
����������������������
��������	�������������������������	�����35=��������	��������
��
���������
��������	���*�����
���������������������	����"-�+#�&��������
��������	����	���%���
����!������	�������	������	�"����
���%���
�����������������	���������������	��	���	�������
�		��������������	���������-�+#A��!�����������������	����&�����������
����&�����������
��
�����������	���*��	����H�������	����������������
��������

I>?27805�J�K��������!������
����������������	��������������
����	���	�	���	����������������
��������	����
������	�������	��	����������������	�����������L�I>?27805�M�K����������!�����������	���	
����������������	������������
������������	�!��������
������(������NO���P��	�N+���������P����+����������������	���!��L�

Page 30



���

�������	
��������	����������������������������������������������� �!��"���#����#�$���%���%�$��&�'�%������(������#��%'�)���*�#���&$���#�����*�!!��&�$�!!%�*+����&�,�-� ��+%��� -�!�'�!��+�#�$����%.�����%�)$+�����*�$�!�'�!��+�#�$����%����$������%�,��%)�$��'�)�'��-�����#��%-%��,������$��$����$�%)�����������,���&��%#�*���&���,������'!+���&�+��()�'����'#��&�%��)$�"����*�$�)�$����!�'#��'������%+))�$���#���**�'��"��,���&�,�����*��#����,�%%���%�%-%��,/� +������%��!%���,)�$������#���!�'�!�%'#��!��%����%��$��,���&����**�'����!-������%+$���#�-�$�,����*����'��!!-�"�� !�.��0#�%���"�!"�%�!�'�!��+�#�$����%�����!�'�!�%'#��!%1��$+%�%���$2��&���&��#�$��#�$���#�$���$��#�&#�!�"�!%��*�%)�$��'�)�'��-�����$��+'���$�$�)+$)�%���#�%�����$��$�����"����+���$,����&��#����+'������!��**�$��$�*����'��!�"�� �!��-��*�%'#��!%�����#��$��$��.�3�'�!��+�#�$����%�%#�+!��'��%���$���%)�'�$+,��*��)����%�*�$��#��$�+��!�%�������*�%)�'�����'!+���&��*�$��(�,)!���'�4!�'����&��+$%�$-��$�5678�)$�"�%������%���!!��%��)����%�*�$�$�'��*�&+$���������'!+���&�"���$�,���!!��&���,�!&�,�����%��$�,�$&�$%1'!�%+$�%��#�$���#�%��%��#�� �%��'�+$%���*��'����.�5+'#�$�)+$)�%��&��*�%'#��!��%����%��*������"�!"�%�$�"��+��'�%�%.�9�� �!��"�������+!�� ��#�!)*+!��*�&$���#�����*�!!��&�$�!!%�*+����&�'�+!�� ��+%������%+))�$��!�'�!��+�#�$����%����*�'�!�������#�%�)$�'�%%���#�'#���!!� �'�,��,�$��'�,,������*+�+$����%�)+)�!��+, �$%�%��$�������'!�����������!-.�9��'�+!��)�$,���!�'�!��+�#�$����%����%)����&$���#�����*�!!��&�$�!!%�*+����&�����#��$�"��+��'�%�%��%%�'���������#�$�)+$)�%��&��$�$��+'��&�%'#��!�)!�'�%.�0#�%��%��#�����!�&+���*��#��$�'+$$����$�!�����,�����&�$�"��+��'�%�%��#�$��������%'#��!��)��%��$��()���%.�0#�%�'�+!��)$�"����!�'�!��+�#�$����%�������������!�!�"�$����)+)�!�)!�'��)!�����&���#�$���#��'�%�%��*�$�)+$)�%��&��$�$�,�"��&�%)�'�%���+!����#�$��%�� ��)$�#� ���"������'#��"��&��#�%��!��&�$���$,��,)$�"�,���%.��:����	������;�	���	
���	�	��������<���=�0#�%�%�'�����)$�"���%�,�$�������!��������!��$����"���))$��'#�>�*�$���*+!!-�%�����$��%���%-%��,����&$���#�*+����&�����#�+��!�'�!�*!�(� �!��-.�?%�����()!���� �!�������*�"�+$��#��*�$,�$��)�����%����+��� �"����#�'#���+!���!!���%�,��'�����+���!�'�!�*!�(� �!��-.��@���"�$�����)$�"����,�$�������!%����#�����*+!!-�%�����$��%����!��$����"���))$��'#�

A�������B�8��-�+�#�"����-�'�,,���%����#������)$�)�%������!!�'����&$���#�����*�!!��&�$�!!%�*+����&����!�'�!��+�#�$����%C��

A�������D�8��-�+��&$����#������%#�+!���()!�'��!-��()�����#��+%���*�&$���#�����*�!!��&�$�!!%�*+����&����%+))�$���&�!�'�!��+�#�$����%����$�)+$)�%��&�����$�,�"��&�%)�'�C�
Page 31



���

�������	
��
�����������
�	���
�������������������������
���������
��	�
�
�
��
��
�

���
�����	����������������������������
�����
���������������������������

��������������
����������������������������
����
���������������	���������
����������
�����
�
����
������������	��������
���������
�������������
����������������
���
�����

����
���
�
�����
���������������
����
 ��������
��������
����!����������"����
������������
����������
������������������������
�����������
��
�
#������������������������
����������
����������������������������$���������������������������������������������%�����
�����
�������
�������
����
��&''���
�������	��	��
������������	��#��
�������������������

�	�	�������������
�������
���
�
����
�����
��������������	�	������(��
������
���
��������(���
����)� ��*�������������
�������
����������������
���		��������
������������������
���*��������������������������
���������	��#��
������
�&''���
����������������
��������
�����������$��	�	�������
������	�������
��
����������
������%�����
������	�
�
���������������������
�����
����
��������

�����
���
��
���
������������!����������"����������	�	�������
���������������������#
�������
������������������������������������+�������
�
�����
����������������������������������������
������
���
������
		
����������
�
��
�����
��
�������������������
�������
�	��#������������������������
��������������
��������������
�
�����
	
����������
�����,
��*����������
��������������������������������������������
������
�
��
��������������
��������������������������������������-.��/
�
�	
���
���(���������
��		����������
��������
�
�#
�������������������
���������
���������������
�	���������	
����
������
������
�����������#
��

�����

�������#���
�����
�����
�����
����0��
#
������
��������������
���	������������
����������
�����
��������������������
����������1����������$����23����	�����������������������
���#
��������������������������	�����������������
����
��������
�������������
���/
���#
����������#��������1������
��
$�
��
�����
�
����������������������,
����������#
�����
�
����
�����������������������������*�
�
���
���
��������
���
�������������������������
��
������
�����
�����	�	������������������
����������4��
�56789�:�5;<9=;>8?�>@�ABAC8=�D99?9?�@><�E<>FG;�@BD?CDE�7H�=I;>>8�=CJ9K���

LI;>>8�LCJ9� 5;<9=;>8?�@><�=CEDC@CI6DG�E<>FG;�'
�
������-..�	�	���� 23�	�	����M
�

��-..������..�	�	���� 3N�����
��
����&+O�P�
�
�������..�	�	���� -.�	�	����
Page 32



���

�����	
���������	
�������	������
�������	��������������������������� !�"#�#"�"��"��� ���# �$�$��#�%�&����#� &� &�%��"�� �'&�&#�������&�&����!���&#����������&#���'(� &��$��$# �$� ) &��*�+���$$��  �&�� ������(�&��"'��#�)� �������&���&�"��#"�'�$�&�#' �������� �"���� ) &������'$����,�#����$���&��&�&�� ���� !��$#�%�&��&���"�� �'&�&#���"�����,�����#������$�$�"# #������&���&����!&#�� *������#� &� &�%��"�� �'&�&#��� �%%� &�$�&��&���)�#�"��� � �#��!�!#'������� � ���'$����$�&����%��#�&�� "���' -�"�������$#�%��''�"�&#�� �����&���"��#�%�)���*�.������ !��$��& ������"��"����$�&��&��#��'�$�"# #��������$�!�!#'�!'�"��!'���#�%�"��������$��#��.!�#�%(���&���&��� "���' -�"�������$#�%��''�"�&#�� ������"���#���$*�+�#'��������'$� ��,�&��#�"'�$����)�%���&�����$#�%��#&�#��"�������$#�%��''�"�&#�� (������$�� &��$�&��&�����$�&��"�''�"&#���!��"�  ����'$����$�&�������'��&���""���&�����'�&��"���%� �#��!�!#'������� �#���$/��"�����&���0�&����&���*�1��&�� ��#� &��"� (�������%���&�����$#�%�"��'$���&����#�"'�$�$��#&�#��&���"����233��''�"�&#�� (�&��������'$�������#$4)�����$5� &���&�!��"�  *�.������ !��$��& ���# �$�"��"��� �&��&� ���� "���' ���"���$$#&#���'�"� & ���)��$�&�� ���""���&�$�����#������ #"��''�"�&#��*�+�����'$��''�������!!��&��#&)�����'�"�'���&���#&#� �&��!��/#$���/#$��"���������� "���'- � !�"#�#"�"#�"�� &��"� ������&��&�#&����'$���/���6"�!&#���'(��$$#&#���'�"� & (������6��!'����'�&#�%�&��&��!����)��""����$�&#��(���#"��������&��'���$)��""����$�&�$�&����%��&���7�!��&���&- � &��$��$��''�"�&#��*����.������ !��$��& ������"��"����$�����&�&���� �����&���"'�����",���"���# ��������!�!#' �$����&���&��#�'# �*�1��&�� ��"� � (� ����'�"�'���&���#&#� -�'�"�'�%���&��"�#&��#��!��/#$��������������%�#�%�"���#&���&����!��&�"&#��������%����& �&�� "���' �#��"� � �������!�!#'������� �������&�!��$#"&��'�*�8���/��(�&�����&#���'� ) &������'$���9�#�������������!�!#'���������$5� &���&�#����$���&��!��/#$���  ����"��&��&����$#�%�# ���#�%� !��&��!!��!�#�&�')*���:�����;<�=�������>
��;	�?@@��A���/#���# �&��&�&����#� &��!!���"�(���#"����&�#� �'�"�'�"��&��'(� ���'$����&����!!���"��&�,�����$�����$#��"&�233*�+����'#�/��&�# ��!&#����� &����'�"& �&�����'�����'�"�'���&���#&#� �� � �&���&�#��&�����#&��!�!��(�� �#&����'$�%�����$�#�����$��#&��&��#�� ���#"#��")�$�&)�&��!��/#$������!!��!�#�&��!'�"�������/��)�"�#'$*�+��!��!� ��&��#�!'����&� �"������!!���"�(���&�#�#�%� ����'�"�'��'�6#�#'#&)���&��#&��%���&�����&#���'�"�� # &��")(�#���B�C4�D(�#���$/��"�����&���#�&��$�"&#������&���$#��"&�233*�1���$/��"�(�������'$�"�� �'&��#&��'�"�'���&���#&#� ���$�&��� �"&���������#$�')����&��� !�"#�#"�!��!� �' ���$���9�#�����& ���#"�����'$����!�&�#��!'�"�*���# ��!!���"����#'$ ��!����6# &#�%�!��"&#"�(���$� ���'$���&���!�� ��&���)�����!��"�  � �������$�� �&��'�"�'���&���#&#� *��+����'#�/��&��&�&�# �'�"�'��!!���"��# ����"�� # &��&��#&��&����#� ����&���233�E�&��&����$#�%�# ���#�(�"�� # &��&(� #�!'�(�&��� !����&(����#"#��&���$�!��$#"&��'�*������ �����
Page 33



���

�������	�
����
����	�����
���	���������������
��������������	��������	����������������	����������
���
�������������	�����������������
���	��
�	����������������
����	�����
���
������	��	������
����	����	�
�����	�������������������
����������	����	�������	�������

������	������	��	���������	�����������������������
���

���	������
���
��
�����
��������
��
�������������	���

�����������	�����	����	����������
�����������	�����
�	�������������

�	���

���������	�����������
������	������������	����������	�����������	�����	����� ���
����������	����������	���	������	��
���
������������!���������	���������������������������	������������������	��
�����	��"����	�	�����
�	#�������	�
���
������������!������
��
�����
�		�	������������	��������������	��	�������������������
�����������������	�������������������	����	���������	�
�������������������������������
���
���������������

�������	��	�����������	������������
�����������������
���	�����������������	������$������������
����	�����������	��������	���	����������������%&'()*+�,+&-./��0����

��������	������
������������������������	�����1��������	��
����������������������
������������������
������������	����	�����
���	�
���

�����������	�
����#����	��	�����
��
�����������������������	�����	�����������������������
�����������	���������������2�������������������	���
�������������	��	������������������	��������������������	�������������
���	���������	��������������������������	��	��������3��������	���3�����	�����������������	����������
���	$����������	���	�����2�����	�������������	�������$��$��������
������	������������������������
���
���2���������������	����������$�������	��
�����	���	����	��������	������������������	��
�����	������	���������

������	�����������������
�������������������������������������	��	��	��������	�����
����������������	�����	�
�����	�������������
��$������������������������������������������
!����������	�������������������	����������������	$����������	���	����������������	���������������#��	�������������������������������	�
�����	����	����������	���������������������
����������	������	�����	���	$�������������������
������	��������	����	�
���	��	��

������	�����
�����	����������������
�����������������	�
�����
�����������	��	��	����������������������������	��	������
����������	�����	�
����

4(56.7&8�9�:��������������������1����	��	������
�����������
���
���
����
��������������������	����	�
�����	���������������������

�����	��������	����

�	���

����	��	;��	��������������
�����
���	���������	��������<�=$�>?�

Page 34



���

������	�
��	����������������
�	��
���	�����
�������	��
����	�����	����
��
	��������������������	����	���������������	���	��������	
����������������		�������
������	�
���
	�����������������
��������������
������
�
	�����������������
�������������������		���������������������������	�
��	�����������������	
� !����	���"�����
��
�	
����������������		��������������	
�����������������	������������
�����	�����
��
������	����������������������		�����
	�������#	����
����	
��
��	����
�����������	��
�������
���	�������	�������
�������������		�����	�������	����������	���������	����
��
	�����������������������
����������	����	�	������������������	���������
	����������$��$��������������	��
	��������
���	��������	
����������������	
������������	��������	����
������
�������������		������
�����
���������
���������	���%������������������	����
��
	�������	���������������	��
��������
	������������		����
�	
�������
	�����������������������������&'()*+,-�.�/	��	�����������	������	������
	�	�������
	�����	��	����
��
	���0�

Page 35



���

�����	�	�
������������������������������������������������������ �������������!����"� �����#��!����������$����%&��$����'���� ������ ����� ������(��)�*���&��$��������������������(�������� ���  ����������#�������� ��������+��������������������!�����&������������� ���������!�����������������������������,��&������������$��������-�������������������������������&��$����.)�/�������0��&��$�������� �������1��� ��������������&�� ���������������������0���#�����������������&2��2 ���� ��������������� ���� �)�3��0�����������������&�� ������� ��������$������!����������&�������������� ������������ ���� ������������������������ �!��� �1���$��&��������#��0�������&&��&�������������� ����$���� ����0������ ������(������#��������� ���0����&�����&������������������ �����������0������� ����1��!���������������)���������4�#���$���5�����&��������������������������!����������� ����&�� ����5�����������1����������$&��,��0����+��������������� �&�������!��"�������0�!������������������ �#���&�����&&��&�������&&���������+������������� ����� ������(�������1���������� ��������������� ���)��6�������������$� ������������������ �#���&������$�������&&����������&�������������&����������� ������(��)�3��&�� �����!������������0���&&����#���������&��&���������$&��$�������&�������������$����������� ������(������ �&����� ����������� ����������������1����0������������������"������������������������������������� �������� �������)�*�����&&������!����$�"����� ����������������!�����&������������$&�������������� �$������������������"����������������������  ����������������������� �!������#�����  �������������)�6��������$� ������!��!��� �������������������� ��������������&��&������������&�������������$����!����������������������$&��$����������������7�78279�(��)��������� ��������������������!�1���!)��6�������������$� ������!��!��� ������������������ ������,��&������������$����������������������(���������!������� 1��"����$����&�� ����������������!�����,��&�������&��$��������������� �10���������!�������� � ����1��$���������������������� � ����1����������������0��1����!�����,��&������������$��������!���)��������� ��������������&��&��� ��&&�����������,��&������������$�����������������1���!)������	�	:�;<=�>�	�>�	��*����&������������������������� � ���������������������,������������������� �!��������������&����������� ���� ������� �&����������#�����������������$1��������&�����������)�?,����������$�0�1��������� ����$���@��������  ������������&��������������������#�����$������������������ ����#�������������&�&���)���A&����������������$���� �����&�������������������������������������� ������������������ �����������$����)��������(������������� � ��������1���������&�� ��������&��#�����0���)����7�7B277�������������!������ �10�B�C��������������������!����89D��������������#�����&����
Page 36



���

�������	
��
���������������	
��
��������������������������	
������������
�������
	��������������������������
��
���������� ������������������	
��
���������
�����������
���!���������"�������#������$%%&��������#������������
������	
���!�����"������$%%��
#���������������#�������������#��"������'������������������������"�������
��
�����������������#����������"�����������������
����#����	����������(��
��������������
����
����������������&��
��������"�������	
��
�����"���������#������)
�������������������#�������	���&��"�������������#����	�����������*�!��	��
������������������#�������#����������������	�������������������������������#��"���������������	
��
�&��
����
	������������������#�����������
����	
��
��+��������#������������������
#������������'+����������**!�������#����	����������	�������
��	�������
#�����+��
������&���
��
�����+��
�������������
���,������&����������������������#��������-���
��������.!��	�������
��	�����#�
����������	��
���(������#����
�����!���+���������	#��������������#�
�������'�����/�������*�!�������#����	����������+�������#�����������������	
��
��������������	����	�&�+���������������#���
���
��������	������������������
����������������'����"���������	
������	
��
��������	
���,�&���&������	����������
�����������&.�0��
�1�����������������&*0���
�'�������'����"�������
��#�������#����	�������������
��������#������+���������������������	
�����
��
��
#�
�����
��+���'��������������������#���������
����+��
��������	
������#������
�����������
#�����+��
�������%����2�����&�����#�
������#������
�3��4�
���
��1���
����+�	�����������������������&�������������������	
��
�����"���	�������"�
�����	���#��������������
���+���	����
��&�+���������#�
������#������
�3��#4
����%������+��������#�
��������"�����������+���������������
������+�	��������#���.,&��������������������	
��
��'���#	���
�����������������
��������#��������+����
�5-'����������#������������
����#����	����������#�
��������#������	����
��������������
���	
��
��)
��������&�������+������2�5-'��+��#�������#�������
��������
����#����	������������#��"�
���������������	
��
���'���#	���
��"�������
��
��	
��
�������������������+�����
��������"�����#�
�����������
���
	�
���������
#����
������������
���#�����������#��������#�&�����#��������"�
�������
������������������#������������#��������������
��"��	���'����������#�����#����������
�+�$%%���������������#����������	
����#�������������
���#������	������&�����������������
���������
��#�
�����
���������5����"��&�����#	���
���������+�	�����#�������������������	����������+����"�����������#������������$%%�(���������
�����+������#����	���������6��������#����
��+�	�����#������������##	����������#���
����������������
#����
��#�����6�#��#	����
#���7���������&�+���������	����
����	#���
������������#��$%%&�+��+�	���#����������"���
��	������������
Page 37



���

���������	
�	����������
�������
���
����
������	�����	��	��������������������������������
������
��
������������
����
�	����������������������� �	������	�������	�����	��	��
�����
��
�!"��
���������
���#�������������������$%&'&(&%&)*�+,-�./%&)�.&)0.�+123&2'�4�����	���
�����
��
���		����������	�
�
��	��	�������
�������
����	�	���
�	�������������������
��	����	�� �	��
"���	�
�����	�	��	����
	�
�������
������������
��
!��#���
����#���
	���
��	�����������
��	����	�
�����	�	��5��
��"�����
�������
����	�	�
		���
��������	�����	��	�	�����	���
�����
�������
����6����	�	�
�������
�	������������	����7��������6������	����	�#�����
���"��
�"�����������������	��
����
	����������
8����"�����������	�����	��	��
����	���������	�
�������
��������#��		�
������	����4�����	������
�	�����	�����
���	�
��
���	�
������������
���	����
"�
��������������	�	������
�#�
������������������
���	����	��
������������������	�
����
���	������
��������	��	���7������	����������
�	�����	��	��
��������������#��		���	���	�	������#��
��
	�����#������"�������
���
��
���
��	�
������	����
"�����
���
���	�
�����#������"�������
���
��
���
��	�
��
�������
�������	����
"�������9:;<=�>?<@<A<?<BCDE<;B:F=>�>?<@<A<?<BCGHIB:?�JKFL<F@�$M1N)&,2�O�P123&2'�)Q-,1'Q�)Q0�./%&)�.&)0.�+NR),-�SN.&R�0%&'&(&%&)*�7������	���
��	��	�	���������������
	�T	����U�������"�
��	�
�
����"�
����������
������
���
"�
	�
���
���
�!�����	�
�
��		�� ��	�
#
���
��#�	����������
8����"����6�	���#����
��
�������"�	�����	��	�������
���7������	���
�����V�
���"�
	�T	����U�����	��	���	�����	������
���"�����������
����������WX�"
�����	��
�����	��	�
��
�	��#�����V��������������YZ[�\�]����	��	��	������������"������	�
�������		������7�������6�����	��	�	����
	��������#	�������
�������
����
	����������������"����	�������7�
�	���
������
���"���������������
��
�	�����	���
��
��������#̂��	��#����	
������������
	����_̀ _�������������
��#���������������
�
�������������
����	����	�����	�� ��	�������	����������		��������	�������
	��
����
����	���	�������	���������� ��_���������̀
�
�_���������Y_̀ _\�������	��
�
�����������#	U����������	�
	��
���������!��������������	������	�
�����
Page 38



���

�������	
�������������
�������
���������
���������������������
����������������������������������������������������������
������������������������ �����!����������������������������������������	
���������������������������������������������������������������������"�������������#�������������������
�����������
������������������� �����������������������������$����������
���������������������%&'()*+,�,-&.&/&-&(0� ��������������
�������������
������������������������#���������������
�
�����������������������
���������������11�������21��������3���������� �������������������������
������������
��������������������������������
��������������4141�4�������11���������������������������������"�������#������11�����������������������
���������������������#��������������������
�������
��#����������
��������
����������������������
�����������
�����������������
����� ������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������
�
����������������
��������������
���������#��������
������������������������������
�����
�������#��������"����
�������������11��
������������������5
���������6����������
���������
��$����������������������������������
������������������������������#������������������������������������������
�������������
�������7���#���������
�����������������������
����������������������
�����	�����������������"�������������������������������������������
�8,)'9:&*.�;&'()*+,� ����������������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������
�����������������������
��
���������������
�����������
�����������"��������
��
����������
����������������������������������������������������
���������<==�>�����������?�����
��@��#���A������B����C��������D����D���7��������<����E����������
F9,'(&G*�H�I��������������������������
������������������������������������������
������������
�����������������������
�������������J�F9,'(&G*�KL��I�����������������������������
�������������������������
������������J�F9,'(&G*�KK��I�������������������������������������������
��
������������11�J�

Page 39



���

������	
��
	������	�����	��������������	���	����������������
����������
��������������������	�������	������������������	������������������	��������������������
���	
��
	������������������	�����	����������������������������������������	����������	

������
������������
������	�����������������	��������	��������������������	����� �	�������������!�������������"��#������������������	������������������������	����������������������������	��������	���	���������������������
���$�
��������������	�
����	�������������	���	�����	�%���&%��������	������	������������
��������	�����	������	�������	����	��
�������#�	��
�������	����	������	���������������$����	
����������	�������	������	���	����'��������	�	 �����������
	������������	��
�������()*+,-*.�/-*,+�/,+./�������	������
��	���������	��������������������
���������	��	����
��
���	

��	���������	���	�����	
������	���	����	�����
��
���	

��	���������	���	�����	
�����������������011�����������������2�	�3������#���2�	�3�����������	���������������4���5�����	����6����������
��7456�8��#������
������	��������	��	$�������������2�	����
��
��3��	�������	���������2���	�����
��
��3��	���������9**:;<+,:=�:>�>)=?,=@���
�����������������
�����	�!
�������"��	��������	�������	����������	���������
������������������������	�������#������
�����
�%�����������A����������$����������
��BCC�
����������	��	

������
�������������
����������2����3��������������������	

��	�������������������������	��	���������������������	���	��������	����$�������	��	��	������������������������������	$����	�����������
���	�������������	���
������	��D1E��������BCC�
���������5��F1FG FF���������
����������	���	���F1FG FF�
��	
�	���������	$���������������	���
������	��	������HI1�111��#������
�������
��	��F1E��������BCC�
��������	

��	�����������	����
��
����	����1E��������BCC�
��������	

��	�������������	�����
��
����#����	������	
��������F1F� F0��	������������������������������	��������
	��	���	
�����	����������
��������������	$�����������	�	
	�
�����
�����	������HI0�111������HF0�111�	

��	�������������	����
��
���	����
Page 40



���

���������	��
���������

	�������������������������������������������	
����
������������ !�����"���	�#���$�������	��
��	��#
���	���%
���������&�

�
�����	������#���	������#����$��	�����		
�����
	��
��#��	�������&����'��(�$����	#���%
����������#����$�&�������	��������		
��&�

����������	����%
����������#����$���������(��#�����
(��	��)��&�

�%�	��������		
����	��
	���$��#����$����	#$�����������#���#����$�$#��������*+,-.�*���������'�����	�������#

�����	�#���	��	�������������/,,������#����$��
		�.��	��'	����0�����'��(���1	�1(����
	������)��&�

��	���	&�'���%�	����������		
2���%
����������#����$�&��������(�������3���$����%
�����������		
�������(�&	#
���	�
	�$������#���������	������45�6 5 ��7�����7�����7�8������)��%�	%	����	�����	�#���������&��%
�������������	���������/,,����9�9:19���;	��
��#��	�������&	#
�������������	�#�������/,,��%
������������	�����������
	��
��	��#
���&������������������������9�9:19���<����������
����&����	#���%%�	�����	���������	���	����������/,,�&����3(�
	��
��#��	�������&�

�3����=#������	�#����

�/,,�����	�����	��9�9�19:�*�����	����%�3�
	&��	�������
�.��;	��
��#��	���(��%
������������	�����	#
����'��������������#��#������	#���%%�	����#���$�3	�����3�������������������
�$�3�
��(�&����
#�%��#��%�(�������<����&	#
�������������

����		
��&����������
�$�3
���	���%
���������#����$������'��������9�9:19������>7�7�!�66 !�����45�6 5 ��7������)��������	��	

����������	��
�������	��	��#
�����������%
�������������	���?#��%�	%	��
����=#������
����	���%
�����������		
�����������������������@%�������

(�&��&	#
���	

����������	'����$A�B�)��������		
�������	#���%
���������
�$�3�
��(�����������B�<����#

�����������	����(�������	��
��������)��&�

���C�������������������������������	������	�����	��-���"��	�����	��D3	#��@��		
���

E� 8�����FG�H	�(	#��$����&�����	��
��'��
�3
���%
����������#����$�3���$�I�J�	������/,,�
#�%��#������	�K�E� 8�����FL��H	�(	#��$�������������������
�$�3�
��(���	#
��3���#���������&�������������	��3������
�$�3�
��(K�

Page 41



���

�������	
������������������	���������������������	�����
�
�	����
����� �����!	� 	"�#�����	������������������
����������"�$����%�����&���'���(	������
�	�)�����*����������������	����������+���
	����������"���,����	��������	����
���
������	�
	-����������������+���	�
	-�����������	��
�������
��"�������,�	�
�
�	�.����,������
�	����������������+��
�������������
	��������
����	�
�
�	�
	�����
�	"�#����		�������������������������������������	���
��	�
��� ��������
����������
���
����������������������
�	����/01�����
����	������������������������������������������������������������	������������		�����"������	� ����������
����	������	� ����	��	�����������
����������
���
��������������������232402/��$$"�567789:;<=�>?:?�?@�A?B:�6C�:D8�EFG����
�	�������	������������������
�	��������������H�����
���
���"�)�!
	-������������� ��������������H�����
���
���� �������������	����&�������I��
��� �������H�����
	����������������	��"�(	������� �� 
�����!�J�����)�����
�
���������������"���
�� 
�����!����������%
��
	-�!	� ���-��
	������������	����������
	-������
���
�����������"�)��J�����)�����
�
������	�����H������������	�
�
�
�������)��������	��K���	�����)
������������
����� �� 
�����!�����J�����)�����
�
�������	-�-�� 
������
��)��������	��K���	�����)
������������������������	
	-���������"�#��������	�����-�����
���
��������������������
H�����	-�-�����
��J�����)�����
������ ��	�	� ��	��L�������2322"��#�� 
�����������������������������������)�����
�����������������)��"�L	��� ����H���	���������	������
�	������	����� �� 
���
�������H�	����-�
��	����	���������
����	����	���� ������������	������������������� ������������� ��!�
�����
���"������������
����������
���
����������������232402/�� �� 
�����!����������
	�����232�024�)�"�#��	� ������
H�����
���
�������������	��� �� 
�������������
���������	��"�L���������	������������ 
����	������	��
������ 
������
���
�����������	���
	�������� 
�����������	�
	-����������
-	0���"�
� �MN8@:;6<�OP�.�������-���� 
����������������������������������������
�	��	����
���
���Q�MN8@:;6<�OR��.��������H���	�������	����	�����������������������������
���
������	�
	-Q�

Page 42



���

�����	�	
����������������	����	��������������� ���!�"#$�����$�%����!��$������&�&��������"���%�!��&&������ ��!�#�$�$���$�$����������#�'�!��(��%�$���� $�&������%���)�*"!!��� (+� ��� ��"���!����$�������� (��������,&"���������&�-.�  $�/"�&��0�10���(�2,-/13����"$��������������� ���!�"#$�����$�%����!��������!� ��� �%�!#" ��)�/"�&��0��$��  �����&���� ��� ��"���!����$�4�$�&���������!�5��"$�(��!6$�$���&)�7��898:;88+��:� ��� ��"���!����$�"$�&��������������� ���!�"#$�����$�%����!��������!� ��� �%�!#" ��+�<����=:>)?�#�  �����  �����&���!�$$��8��$���� $)����$�!��0�&�4��<����=8+>@A���&�=?99+999+���&�%!�#�:B�"������9)@B��%���$���� 6$�4"&0��)�1$�<��������!��!�#�$�$�%����!$+��������$���0����!������������������ ���!�"#$�����$�%"�&��0�<�  �C"��. (�4���#�������!��!������$�<��#�5���������&�!����D//���&� ��� ��"���!����$6�!� �����&���!#����0�%"�&��0��  �������$��$�!�&"��&)�E�&�!���&�!����D//+�<�����&����&�5� ������������ ����!������������������ ���!�"#$�����$)�F������.����$��$��������!�"���(����!�5��<���&�$���&�!&�$���"!����!����������$"!�������<���!��%"�&��0����������� +�"��5��&�4 ����&�$�0��%��������$�$����$�$���� (+��%%������ (���&�%��! (���!�$$�������"��!()�F���!���$��������!�&"�����������0�$�4� �<��������$�#����#���$�<�����!�&"�������&�!����D//)�GH��I�	������������J���K��K�	��I�LH����	�M��K�K���K���������������������	����	�M�����*"!!��� (+����!���!����<�&��!��0���%���!�"#$�����$�%"�&�&���!�"0���������������� ���!�"#$�����$�%����!��$������� (��!���!���<����� ��� ��"���!����$���5�����#�����$������������$���$�0!����!������:B��%�����$���� 6$�4"&0�����&��%%���$�%�<�!������@B��%�$���� $���������!��)�N����!������� �0�4� ��(�4���0�&���!#���&���!�"0�������!���!������%� ��� �$���� $��%%����&+�<��$��.����#�5�������$($��#�<��!��&�$�!��������0�!��$��%���$�$��������!�����&&������ �$"���!�)��/�!$�+�<������.������$�#����$�$��"!!��� (�4���0�%"�&�&���!�"0������������ ���!�"#$�����$��!!��0�#���$��!��4����!�%"�&�&���!�"0��%�!#" ��%����!$)����!�%�!��<���!���$������0�$��������%�  �<��0�����0�!��$O�P�Q���K��I�JH���	�M����H��R������SQJRT�	H���
�����U-/�%����!$�<�" &�4������!��!���&��������#�&�%��&�V/7�%����!)�P�W���I������I�	H���
�X��� ��"���!����$������"!!��� (�$"���!��$���� $�<����A@B��%�������#4���&� "#��$"#$��%�����!��!�&���$$�!$��$���#��!�!(�$"���!��<�� ����$��$�!"��"!�$��&�������������<��!!��0�#���$)�7���"!��!���$� $+����$�<�" &�4���"��#�����  (��  �����&���!�"0������ "#��$"#�%����!)����$��$���� $�#�(�� $��4���#��� �0�4 ��%�!�$� ���$����%"�&��0)���P�J����Y	���	��	H���
�X��� ��"���!����$������ $���!�5�&���&&������ �%"�&��0����5�!(�$#�  +�!"!� �$����&�!(�$���� $+���������%����$���0�$��!$��(�%"�&��0����4��5��4 �)�F���!���$������"��#�����  (�����!��!�������$����������$��!$��(�%����!)��
Page 43



���

������	
�����	���������������������	�����	������	�	���������	��
�������	�������	
���������	�������	�����������	�����������	�����	��
��������������
�������������	
����������������������	��������	���	�����������	�����������	���������	�
���	�	������������������������������	����������	�������
���������������������
�������	�����	��
�����������	�����	���	�����
��	������ �����������	�	������������	
���������
��������������������	�	���	��	�����
������������
����������	
��������������	�������
������������	���������	���	�	����	�	��	�����
������	�������������	�����������	����		��������������	
��������������	�������
������������	� ������������	�
������������
���!��������	����	��
�����		���	����	�����������������	�����������	���������	�	�����"��������	�������	����������������
��������
�������	
����������	�������
������������������	�	����	�������������	������
��#�$�%&'(�)*+,,-.�/��		���������������������������
�����	��������
����	�����	����	��$�0123&-�&4'11(123).�/��		�������������������	��������������	������	����������������
����
�
������
�����������������5
����������������$�67&-�,'�8,923�7)1�&4'11(123).�/��		�������������������
���	���������������	������	����������������
����
�
������
�����������������5
���������������������������������������	�������������	
�����	���������
���������������������	��	�������:+&24924�3+1�(929(7(�3+'1)+,-;�<&-71�,=�3+1�1>*1?39,2&-�*9'*7()3&2*1������	�	����������������������������	�������
���������
����������	����	����	
���	�����������@�AB�	�������		�C���
���� �
����	�������
�����DB����������	����������������
�������
�����	�����		�������������������	�������
���������
�����	�����������������
����	����	����		����������	���������������	������������
� ��������	���������������������������������������
������������	�����
��	�������������������������	����������	����������������������������	������������������������	���
�����������		������������
�����	�������������	��� ��
�������������������	������������������01)3'9*3924�=72;924�3,�+9)3,'9*�*,((93(123)������	�	����	�����������
�����	���������������������	�����	����������	���������	�������
����������������������������������������	�����
��	�������
����������	��������������	����������������������������������� �
��	������ ��������	����	�������������		���������������������������������������	�����
��	��������������������� ��	�����������������������	
��������	�� �����	
��������������������	��
������������	�����	���� �������	�����
��	���������������	��������	��������������		�� ��������������
������������	��������	���������	����
��������������E�����5
������	
��������	��������������	�����		���������������������	���������	���
Page 44



���

������	
���	���������������������������������	
���������
�����
������	������
��
����������������������	�	
��������
���	�����������		���	
���������	���������������	�����	�������������	�
��
���
���������
��	�����	�������	
	��������������	���	����
�����������������������
����������
����
�����
������	�����	�����������������
��������
���������������
�
�������	���������
�
��������
�������
������������������������
�������	���
��
�������������
�������������	������
����������������
�������	
	�
��
��
��������
����������	��������	���������������	������	���������������
�������������	�����
����������������
�
��	�
���������������������� !"#$%&�'(�)������������
�����������	�����������
��
�����
������������	
���	����
��*�� !"#$%&�'+��)�������������������
	����
�������	�����������
�����
������������	
���	*�

Page 45



���

������	��
���
	��	�
���	����������
	������������������������������� ������! ��"�#�$��$�#�%���&'�()�$(�$ ��)�"�"�&�&���$�%"�"% %�! ��"�#�# $�$�����*+,-.�/�"���0�)����&�&��))(&�!�)%��1��&&"2��3�$�4)�43�$��()&&�&�"��0��40 0"(�! ��"�#5�6���7,,�! ��"�#�!())��%"��)�&�����+,-�"������()�$(�!)�% ($�'�$���"&�"%0)��$���!)����& �"�#�����$!!)��$8"("�3�)!�����+,-�"������()�$(�!)�% ($�5��9&�/��%)2���)�$��"�����7,,'�����7,,�!())��$�������+,-�"������()�$(�!)�% ($��/"((�%��#��"��)�)���&"�#(��0�)����")��%���$�"&%�:�/�"���/��/"((��)��"� ���)���!����)�$&�����+,-5�6���+,-�"�������"�����7,,�/"((��)��"� ���)�0($3�$��� �"$(��)(��!)����& �"�#�& !!"�"����&�$8"("�3�!)��&��))(&�! �����$8)2�����"��;�)��<�!)�% ($�$(()�$�")�&'�&)���$�����3��)��)��&���& �������)0&�"�����"��0���0 0"(�! ��"�#�(�2�(&5�6���"����$��")��8��/��������7,,�$�������()�$(�!)�% ($���)%0("�$��&������ ������)0��$�")��)!�����!())��$�������+,-5�=��0($���)� &������)00)�� �"�3�0�)2"����83�����%)2���)�$��"�����7,,��)�8)���&"%0("!3�$���"%0�)2���)/�����+,-�)0��$��&5�>?�	�@A��@��A��
@����	���B��C�?�@�	�?�D��	����	?���A	�	��A�����������������6���7,,�!())��$�������+,-�8)���)0��$���83�# $�$����"�#�$�����$"��$%) ���)!�! ��"�#�"����!��������)�����&��))(E&�;8$&�("��<'�/�"���"&��$(� ($����"����&0����)!�$�&��))(E&�! ��"�#�$(()�$�")��!�)%�����0��2") &�3�$�5�=��������7,,�/$&�"���)� ����"��F�GH4GI'�����8$&�("��&�!)��8)�������7,,�!())��$�������+,-�/�����$(� ($����"����!��������)�&��))(&E�F�GJ4GH�$�� $(�! ��"�#5�K)/�2��'�/"����"%������7,,�$���()�$(�!)�% ($��8$&�("��&��$2����"!����$0$��'�$&�����7,,�8$&�("����$���3�$���$&�8�����$(� ($����"����&0����)!�����0��2") &�3�$�E&�7,,�$(()�$�")�&'�/����$&�����+,-�8$&�("����$&�8�����$(� ($����"����&0����)!�����0��2") &�3�$�E&�$�� $(�! ��"�#�!�)%�����()�$(�! ��"�#�!)�% ($�5��=�$��%$����&�!)��&��))(&�$&�/��%)2���)������"�����7,,�"&�/�$�����"��! ��"�#�/"((�8���)%0$�����)�/�$�����3�����"2���"������0��2") &�3�$���:��)���)%0$�����)�/�$�����"���)�")�$(�7,,�$(()�$�")��/$&5�6)���& �����$��&��))(&��)��"� ���)�8��0�)�������$#$"�&��3�$�4)�43�$��()&&�&�$&�"�������� ����������"�����7,,'�/�������!)���0($���)� &������()�$(�!)�% ($��8$&�("��&�!)������+,-�"������3�$��/��"���)� ��������"�����7,,5�,)���($�"�3'���"&�%�$�&���$��!)��$�$��%"�&'����"��$�� $(�-9-�$(()�$�")��/"((�8�� &���$&�����8$&�("��5��L
�?��A	�MN�O)�3) �$#������$��/��&�) (�� &��()�$(�!)�% ($��8$&�("��&�*$�� $(�-9-�$(()�$�")�&'�!)��$�$��%"�&.�!)������%"�"% %�! ��"�#�# $�$�����*+,-.�"������3�$����$��/����$�&"�")���)������"�����7,,P�
Page 46



���

�����	�
������������������������������	����
��
����������
��������
��������������� �!"#�� $�""%&%�'��('�)*)+%&%�'�,�$#"- .����� $�""%&%�'�,�$#"- �/#���%*0)� *0��('� )�- +#1�,*('+(23��-��'�#�-0+(�'�!1�#��� $�""%4 �$��-�$#�-+ #+$ 5�6+#��"(���0"*(#�$�%$*%�#�'�)�-� $�""%�#�-"*2����$��,�$#"-.�7(�$"(#-� #5�#���)*)+%&%�'�,�$#"- �/!� +$�)�-�)*)+%�,*('+(2��('�,*('+(2�,"-��''+#+"(�%�(��' �,�$#"- � *$��� ��895��89:��('�%"6�)-+"-��##�+(0�(#35��-���%%"$�#�'�+(�-� )�$#�",�#���(*0!�-�",�)*)+% 5��('�#��+-�$��-�$#�-+ #+$ 5�+(��� $�""%.������+0�",�#������4 �,*('+(2�,%""-5��('�#���9�;5�+ �#"�)-"#�$#� $�""% �,-"0� *''�(�%"  � �+(�#��+-�)*)+%&%�'�,*('+(25�)�-�)*)+%.��<�7#�+ ����������������
��
����6�+$���%%"6 �,*('+(2�#"�2"�*)��('�'"6(�6+#��)*)+%�(*0!�- =��<�7#����
��
������������������	����>�/("#�#"#�%�,*('+(2�)�-�)*)+%3�� � $�""%&%�'�,*('+(2� �"*%'�("#�+($-�� ��"-�'�$-�� ��6+#��)*)+%�(*0!�- .��?"6�@�-5�+(�#���6�1�#���,%""-��('�#���9�;�$*--�(#%1�")�-�#�5�#��-��+ ���$"0)%+$�#+"(�6��-�!1�1��-&"(&1��-�$��(2� �+(� $�""%&%�'�,*('+(2��-���% "�+($%*'�'�+(�#���)-"#�$#+"(.�����-�� "(�,"-�#�+ �+ �#��#� $�""%&%�'�,�$#"-�@�%*� �$�(�+($-�� ��"-�'�$-�� ��A*+#�� +2(+,+$�(#%1�+(�%"$�%�,"-0*%���� �#��1�0"@��#"6�-' �#�������,�$#"-�@�%*� .�B+#�"*#�#�+ �,��#*-��+(�#���9�;5� $�""% �+(�%"$�%��*#�"-+#+� �6�+$��'�$-�� ��#��+-� $�""%&%�'�,�$#"-�@�%*� �6"*%'�!��C*('�-&)-"#�$#�'D�6��-�� � $�""% �+(�%"$�%��*#�"-+#+� �6�+$��+($-�� ��#��+-� $�""%&%�'�,�$#"-�@�%*� �6"*%'�!��C"@�-&)-"#�$#�'D.�B��(�6��0"@��#"���'+-�$#����5�#�+ �+  *��6+%%�'+ �))��-5� +($���%%� $�""% �6+%%�!��,*('�'�'+-�$#%1�!1�#�������,�$#"-�@�%*� E�#��-��6+%%�("�%"(2�-�!��'+,,�-�($� �!�#6��(��#������� $�""%&%�'�,�$#"-�@�%*� 5��('�%"$�%�,"-0*%�� $�""%&%�'�,�$#"-�@�%*� .�B��#��-�,"-��)%�(�#"�0"@��#"���,*%%1�)*)+%&%�'�,*('+(2�)-"#�$#+"(�6�+$��'"� �("#�#�F��+(#"��$$"*(#�$��(2� �+(� $�""%&%�'�,*('+(2.�G"+(2� "�6"*%'� +0)%+,1�#���,%""-� +2(+,+$�(#%15�6�+$��6+%%���%)�+0)-"@��#���#-�( )�-�($1�",�#���,*('+(2� 1 #�05��('�0�F��+#��� +�-�,"-� $�""% �#"�*('�- #�('��"6�#��+-�,*('+(2�%�@�% ��-��$�%$*%�#�'.��H�,*-#��-�-�� "(�,"-�0"@+(2�#"���,*%%1�)*)+%&%�'�)-"#�$#+"(�+ �#��#5�*('�-�#���$*--�(#� 1 #�05�1��-&"(&1��-�+($-�� � �#"�#���%*0)� *0��('�#��� )�- +#1�,�$#"-�-� *%# �+(��� %+2�#�'�$-�� ��+(� $�""% 4�!� �%+(� �/��6"-F�'��I�0)%��",��"6�#���,%""-�$*--�(#%1�")�-�#� �+ � �#�"*#�+(�H((�I�J3.���+ �'�$-�� � �#���,*('+(2�-�$�+@�'�!1� $�""% �"(�#���9�;.�����%�-2�-�#���,*('+(2�+($-�� ��+(�#���%*0)� *0��('�#��� )�- +#1�,�$#"- 5�#���%"6�-�#���!� �%+(��K��('�#���%�  �,*('+(2� $�""% �-�$�+@��#�-"*2��#���9�;.�B�+%��#�+ ��,,�$#�+ �#1)+$�%%1�@�-1� 0�%%5�+#��,,�$# ���%�-2�-�(*0!�-�",� $�""% .�9"@+(2�#"���,*%%1�)*)+%&%�'�,*('+(2�)-"#�$#+"(�6"*%'�-�0"@��#�+ �+  *���%#"2�#��-.�����$*--�(#� 1 #�0��% "�%��' �#"�*('� +-�!%��"*#$"0� �6��(� $�""% � ��� +2(+,+$�(#�$��(2� �+(�)*)+%�(*0!�- ��#�#��� �0��#+0��� �#��+-� $�""%&%�'�,*('+(2�+ �$��(2+(2.����#�
Page 47



���

�������	
�����
��	��������������	�	����������
�����������������	�������������������������
��	��	������	�	����	�
��������	�����
������	�����������������	��	��	��	��	�������� �����
������������	������!�	������	����
"��	���������	�	���	��	��	��	�������������������
���
���	�����������	��#�	����$	��	%����	��
�&

	%� ����������	����������
����#�������
�	��������
�����	��
���	��	����
�	���	����	���'���������$	
�	��	����(����"��
���
�����
�"���	�	����	�����	�	
����	����	���'��"��	��	��	���
�������!�	����
��
���	�����
���������	����	�����������	����	���'������������	��	������	������#�	����	�����	����
�������������	������	����	
���	����������	���
��	%�	����
������������
�	����
��
����	�����������	���#�����	�
�����������������������	����������	�����	%�	����
������������
�	����
��
��������	����������	���������������
������	�	���������������	�����	��	������������	�������)*+,-./01�.23�45667�467�829013-�/0�:397;176,<-�#�	�'��������������������	���
��
���	������	���������������#������
��	�������
�	������	�	��	����������������������
��
������	��!��������������	������	%����	"�������	��
�����������	%��
�������	���	��
����!��������������"���	�'���������=�����������	
�����	���	��=�����������	�����	���
��
��������	����������������������	����	��	�!��������
��
�����	�����������	����	��
������������#����������
����	������������	������������������	���
�	��������	���	�	���������	���	���>����������?
���
�����"����@	������������	�������������������
��	��	��"����������������	����
���@������	��	�	�������	����������$	��
��������
����������
�	�����	��!��������������	���(
�	����	����	���'��"��	����
������$	���@����	
��������	����	��
	����������������������������
�	���	���	��!��������������	�������
����	��
���������	�����	��	���������	��������	������������ �
A,3-./60�BC�D��������		�������	�����������	�������
������������	�������!�	����
��
������	����
�������	������
�	����	����	���'��E�A,3-./60�BC�D��������		�������	�����������	�������
������������	�������!�	����
��
������	����
�������	������
�	����	����	���'��E�
A,3-./60�FG�D��������	��
�����	
����
���������������������	���	�����
������	���
�������
��
�������
�		��
�	����	����	���'��E�

Page 48



���

�������	�
��	��������
�������������������������������� �!�������"���������#����#�����������������"����"���������$%%���������� ����������"�&�����'�#����������#�#��!����"����������������������� �!�������� ���'�����#����#������ "(�� ����������� ��������������)�*�"�� (� ������"�& �����"��� ���"(�� ����������������������"���������+�,��!�������� �!-�#� �������" �!�����!��� (�����!����"�����.��� �������"���������������������������� ��������"�����)��/� ������ ��� ����0 �!�.���� ������������"�������� !����&���� (�� �����"���������������� �!�����������"������ "����$%%'�#������"��� ���"(�� ���#�����,��(��������������"������������� �����(� ����� "�,��!�������� �!'���������� ( �!���������"����� ���"(�� ���#��# ������� ����������������"�(������������" � ��)��/����"���� �!��"�������� ��"���� ������(�&�(������������ �!����� !�������-��"�( �������� �!�����!"�#������� �!�# ���������&�� (�� ��� ������"��������� �!������� ������� "����$%%)�1�(������������� �����""��!�(���������������� �!�������# ������"���"���������������������(������������������ ��� ��"�����������������"�������)��2�����
�3�
�456467�
��65�8������	�
��	��������
���9���"�������""�����""��!�(����-�#����� ��������,� ���$%%������"�&����������������"����"�������!����������$%%���"�������,��.��������"+��$%%-� ��:���)�;����������" � ���������"���"����� "���������"(�������" �!���������(�-�# ���� ����������� �������� "(���<���������������<�,�������������%�,"��"����"�(� ��� �����������������������=�"�����"������( ��)�9���"���� "����$%%-������������" � ���# ���������!�"��"���"������������ �!���"(����-�,���#���"���������0��������"������"����������������������!��)�/�����,���,���#����������0��������"������������""�������� �!�������������#�#���"�����������������#���������!������"���� "����$%%)��� �
Page 49



���

������� �	

����

��������� �
���������������
��������	

���������������������� !!"#� $%&���� !!"�'(���!)��(�� �"��! ��*+������%�' �)�', ��*��)(�),*�-..����),*��������/*%(�*�),*�-..������/!��,*+0� -(�', ��*���(�(�*+�)(�),*�'���*�)�$%&1!*+�'(���!) )�(����('*��*�0�2�!"�� -..��)��')��*� �+�% ')(��3 !�*����/!��,*+�%(��),*���/�*4�*�)�%��+����"* �5�)(�*),*��6�),��()�(� !� !!!(' )�(��� �+�!(' !� �),(��)"����7 �"� �+��*'(�+ �"����)��(%�%��+�����89.�� �+��9.�#0� :*���(�(�*�)(�;**��),*�)�7����(%�),*�-..���/!�' )�(��(��),*��)��')��*� �+�% ')(��3 !�*����', ��*+5� !),(��,�6, )�6*���/!��,� !(����+*�),*�%(�7�! �6�!!�', ��*0���**�/*!(6�%(��+*) �!�0#�<�)�7�� =(' !� �),(��)�*��'(���!)�6�),�),*����',((!��%(��7��(��!(' !�%��+����%(�7�! *5�+*1+*!*� )�(�� �+�/!(';1)� ��%*��0� =(' !� �),(��)�*��6�!!��)�!!��**+�)(�'(���!)�/"� �)�7��(��+*1+*!*� )�(�� �+�)� ��%*���)(�,��,��**+�0��$*'*7/*�� =(' !� �),(��)�*�>�$*+�' )*+��',((!��?� �)��$�?#� !!(' )�(�����/!��,*+0� $�?� !!(' )�(���6�!!��(�!(��*��/*���/!��,*+�%(��),*��',((!��-..5�/�)�),*"�6�!!��)�!!�/*���/!��,*+�%(��* �!"�"* ��5�,��,��**+�� �+�),*�@��A0�$*'*7/*��B�2 �� �"� =(' !� �),(��)�*����/7�)�),*�C<�),(��)"�8�(%(�7 �D((!E��<8D#�6�),�),*�!(' !�%��+����%(�7�! *� ��6*!!� ����%(�7 )�(��(��),*��',((!�*�) )*� �+�����!�+ ) 0� =(' !�%��+����%(�7�! *�6�!!��(�!(��*��/*���(+�'*+0�:*�6�!!��)�!!��**+�)(�� ),*���(7*���%(�7 )�(��%�(7�!(' !� �),(��)�*�5�/�)�)(� ��!��,)!"�+�%%*�*�)�)�7*�' !*�%�(7��(60���**�/*!(6�%(��+*) �!�#0�.*/�� �"� $* +!��*�%(��!(' !� �),(��)�*��)(�'(�%��7�%��+���� !!(' )�(���%(��7 ��) ��*+��',((!�� &�.<�6�!!�����*�),*� !!(' )�(�����+*��),*�+��*')�-..5� �+�6�!!�)�"�)(��*)�),*7�(�)�)(� !!��',((!�� �+� ' +*7�*�� ��* �!"� ���(���/!*�B� �+��(�! )*��), ��'���*�)�+* +!��*�0��F �',� $* +!��*�%(��7 ���)�* 7� ' +*7�*��)(�/*���%(�7*+�(%�?<?� !!(' )�(���/"�&�.<��GH��I�����
���������	

������	H��	���������H������
��������������
�J�������
H������
��������������H�������H��G	������H�������9�+*��),*�'���*�)� �� ��*7*�)�5��',((!���*'*�3*���%(�7 )�(��)(�,*!��),*7�6�),�),*���/�+�*)��! ������/*%(�*�),*"��*'*�3*�),*���%�� !� !!(' )�(������.*/�� �"K�F �',0�L*"���*'*��(%���%(�7 )�(��'(7*�),�(��,M�
Page 50



���

������	
��	�������������������	��������	��������������	
�����	����������	
��	�������
���������
��������	�	�������������������
�������������������	�����������
������
������������������������ ���	������������	
��	������	�������
��	�����	
��������
���������
������	���������������
�	���	��!	"����	�����	�����������������	��
����
���	��	
������	������
�������������������	�������������	��!		"����	���
��������	�������������	����������#$$�����%��������� �%���	
��&'$ ����	
�������������	����
��������	�	��������������������'����������(������������� �%����
��������	�	���
���������	������	���	����
���������	������
��������������������)������	
�������
������������	�����������������	��
����
���	��	
������*����	����������������������������
��������������	������������� �%��������	��������
��������	�	������������
��������������	������������������	�������������	���������+�	������
�����	�����
�	���	����������	���������!$���
����	������������	���������������������������������������������	�����������	����������
�������	�����	��������������"��,����������	�����-./01/23�42561781/9�083�/:01./:6�;2/<1/9�;.=>26:�1/�?26@�3:-8�@3:=A�B��������	��
��#$$����������	�������������	����������	��
�������
��������
�����	������������	���*���������������	�������������	
���	�����������������B��	*��������	�����������
��������	���������	���!�B$������'B$�"����������������	���������
��������	�	�������������	����������������������)���������������
��������������������������������	����������������	�����
�	
����������������	��C�D��E��	��	���������	�����	�������
��	������������������	����������
���
���������	���������*��	*����������	��������	�����	�����	�����������������	��
����
���	��	
������	������
��������� ��F��G������	��	�����H
��
�����I������	
���������
�����������	�����	��������	�����������������	��
����
���	��	
�����������������	������	�������������%����	��������-:6-26:0.=�0..6��������������������	�	�������
�	������������������� �%��������)�������������J����������	�����������������
��������������
����
�������������	������	��������
�������	������	�������������F������	��
����
���	��	
���)���������	������	����������������������������	��'�����������
����
���������	�����	�����	�����������������������
�������	��������K�����	������	�����
������������	�������	�������
��	���������H
��
�����I�����������C��� �����J�������	����	
����������������	��������
���������������	
���
��������	�	������������
������������������	���	�����
�����������
�������������#$$��
Page 51



���

�������	
���	�������������������������	������
	�������������
����������
����	
�����������������
����
����	�������������������������������������������������������
����������
�� ������!�������"#������
��$�	�����
������������������������������������������
	
��
�����
������	��������������
��
����	�����
�����
����%	��������������	�
&!�'��(	��
��������������#������������
����
	)��)�
	���
�������#������
����	�����
������������������������������
�����
�(	����
�������	��������������!����������	����������������������������	�(������
	
�����
�	��������
	!�*���
��������	���������������������	�(��������������������������������������
����!��%��������	�
�������������������	�(�����������������
	
��������	�	���������	�����	���������
�����!��
+,-,./�0.1�.02345�67�1020�869958251�746-�96809�032:64,2,5;�<��	������		���
		
��������"=����	)�����
�������>%�������
�
�����������
������������	������?����	������!�@��
��
����	������
�������
&�
�����������������
�
�����������������
�&����"=��!��<��	������	�����������?����	��������������	������
�������������������
����������
�
���������
����
��
����
�����!�@��
��
����	�����������������	��������
���>%�����������������������
����
����	���
�������������������������������������
�������
������	�
������	������
��
����	����!��*��
�������
��	����	 ��	���
�
�
��
	���
������������������������	�����������
���	
����������
�
��������
�����
�����������������������	���������
����
������
�
����������	�
	�A�B
	����
�����!�*��	�������������������	�
�����	�
�����C�

D35;2,6.�EF�*�
�������������&����������������������	��������������
�����	�����������	�����	��(������	�
�����������	����
��
����
�����C�G�H�������
��
����
��������	�G��H�
��
����
��	�����I�D35;2,6.�EE���������
(�
����������������	��	����
�����	�������������������������	�������������������������������	�(���
	�������	�
��������������������������	���������
�����I�

Page 52



���

�������	
����������
��������		������������������������
������������
����	������
���
��������������
������������ ���� �
�������� ������������������
��	��!�����"���!��#����� ��$������������������������ ���������������%����������� ��������
��������&������������ ���������	�� ��$����������
������'()*+,-./01�)-2)345,0/)*5�����	��	�������
���
��������������
����� ����%�������������	����
������ �������������$�����
���
��������� ��������������
����
���6���� ��7��������
��������	�����
��������� ���$��������%������������������� �����8���
������������� �������%��������

���	�������������� ��������������
�����������	����������	����
������ ������������	��	��������������
���������������%��������
��������9�����#����
����������������������
������������		
���������%�������������	����
������ ��������������
���
���� �
�����:+1-,�5-,*5�7���;	�� ����<��	
������=�����������
���������
���������	
�������������

������	����������	
�������������������!����������� �
������$�������������>?>�@>A�������	�������� �����������	
������������
������ ���������
�����
���B��
����������������������C��#����	��	�������
���
��������������
����� ������� ������������$������	
���������������
���
��������� ��������������
����������� �������	���������6�7��8���
������������� �������%��������

���	�������������� ��������������
�������$�����$��	
��������B��������������C��#����	��	�������
���
��������������
����� ����%����������	
����������$�������
���
��������� ��������������
����
�#���������6���� ��7��������
��������	�����
��������� ���$��������%������������������� ��������	��	��������������
����������� ���$������ ������������$������	
����������
��������9�����#�������� ��� ������������
����������� ���$���%�������������	����
������ ��������D2.E,F�G3/H-/I�7�������� �������%�����#������ ��$������#���

���	�������������� ��������������
��������J20/5G*25�,.�,F*�F-IF�/**H5�K3HI*,�L��&������������ ��������������
�����������	������������������ ���������
��C����

���������������$�����������$�#������!���$�����
���
��������������
���������	��	�����������������������������$���������
���������8�M���������� �#���$�!������������� ���������L�����������L������������������#���������ML�6�����
��
��������&�� ����������������	��
����������������$��

����������
Page 53



���

�������	�
�����������
����
���	�������
����������������
���������������� � !��" �����#� #�!����$!��!�%�#� $�!�&���'!� (!� #)���!���&& � !#�*�'��*+������������� � !��" ���#!!'���� #&��,�-./���&�%��##!'���������!��)�# ��� �#��0�� , ���������!� #&��,�� �#���!*�����!#��*���%%�*������)����!��123�2� �� #���'!�� #&��,�� �#��#�%��##!'����#)!�������!��������!����!�4��,%��!'������!�5���$!���!#�����&���!�%�!( ����*!��6+���������,!�)!������������!�3�7������� #���'!��%��##!'����#)!�������!�� 8!��&�!9 �� #)��������+� #���' #)��������!9%�#� �#�����,!!��$�� ��#!!'�4! ��!��%!�,�#!#����� #���!�&��,��&�$��)!������!�6��#'����#)!�� #�*!��:)���%� #��;!�<�%���!�3��=����������� � !��" ��������#!!'���� #&��,�-./���&�!9%!��!'�%�% ��#�,$!�����#)!���!���!'������������!��)�# ��� �#�+����"!������&��!�����%�% ��#�,$!���&���#!"��#'�)��" #)���������"�!�!�&�#' #)�'�!��#���&���*��!�*��#�'��������!��!'�&��,���!�5���$!���!#���3�/������'!, !�+��������" �����#� #�!����$!��!�%�#� $�!�&�����%%�* #)� #&��,�� �#��#�&��!�����%�% ��#�,$!��� #��!�%!����&����'!, !��&�#'!'��#�!�� ,��!�+��#'������������� � !��" ���#!!'����%��( '!� #&��,�� �#��#�&��!�����%�% ��#�,$!�����#)!��"� ����!���!������������������#)!�����$�� ��#!!'3�2� �� �� #�� #!�" �����!�����!#������#)!,!#��3�>!�����!#��*�����!��� #&��,�� �#��#�%��##!'���������!��)�# ��� �#���#'�%�% ��#�,$!�����#)!�� #���!��123�7#���'!�������������!�������� �#���#'� ���!���!,� #���� ,!�*�,�##!�+�"!�" ���#!!'��� ��'����!��� !�����#��#'!����!�����!#���*��!,3�2�!�!���!��"���%� �#��&�����"�"!�����'���� !(!��� �?�@�>!�����'� ���!����!A�!���!��� !�����#�"!�����!#��*�'��" ��������!���!��&���%�!:%�%����!'�&��,3�2� ��,!�#������������������� � !��"���'�#!!'���� #%���'�����#+�&���!9�,%�!+�%��##!'�%�% ��#�,$!�����#)!��" ���������!��������&��,�"� ��� #���'!����!�%�% �:#�,$!����!���'!'� #���!�5���$!���!#���3��@�>!�����'� ���!���!��!A�!��� #�B!�!,$!�����"!�����!#��*�'�+��� #)���&��,�%�!:%�%����!'�" ���'����&��,���!�5���$!���!#���3�=����������� � !��"���'���!#�#!!'�����!���#��� ��&��,�" ������!��� (!�*����������#����#'�0�$*���!�!#'��&���!�& ����&����"!!;� #�C�#���*������!����!��3�>!�"���'�!9%!����� �������'�$!�,�#�)!�$�!�&��������������� � !��� #�!��� ��%�!:%�%����!'�&��,�"���'�$!�� )# & ��#��*��,���!�� #����%!����#���!�����!#���12+��#'� ��" ����#�*��!!;� #&��,�� �#��#���������!��)�# ��� �#���#'����#)!�� #�%�% ��#�,$!���"� ��� ���!�' �*��(� ��$�!���������������� � !�3���

D��
����EF�B��*�����(!��#*���,,!#����#���!��"���%� �#��%�!�!#�!'�&���'��������!�� �#�� #��!)��'�������������!��)�# ��� �#���#'�%�% ��#�,$!��G�>�!#�"���'��� �� #&��,�� �#�$!��(� ��$�!���������������� � !�������$, �����B&-G�

Page 54



���

�������	
���������������������������������� �!�����������"�������#������������$��!����� ������ �!�����%&�&'�������!��(����������(��)����������*����(��)������+�,$� ���$������������������(������ *�(�  �(�����$���!$��$���-./�0����(�!������$��� �(� ����$����������*�0��$����0����0��$�(��������!��$������� �!������1��!�������� ��������$��2����  �(�������$�)��1����������(��+�.$��� ��)������0��$��0���3�������������$������(��2��4�5+�,���������"������3�����������(�  �(��������6��($����(�)����$�����������($�� ��0�  �3�*���������� �!��������)�(��7����8+�,���������(�  �(���������������������� �!���������������������(����������� �(� ����$�������+�9������/�0���� *�(�  �(��������������0$������������������*����(��)������+�9��0����������3������(�  �(��������6��($/�0��(�� ��(�����������3�1 ��$��������������������� �!�����/�0$�($�0�� ��1��1�����(�� ����������3����(*�3��3����+�:�3�����!�����$������1������(��)������/����(�� ��� ���1�����3 ����������������! ��(�  �(�����%�3�����5'��$�����)��� �1��3�"��(�  �(�����������  �����*����(��)�������%�3�����8'+����;<�=����>?�@�!�����!������ �!�����/�0�� ��*���3�������$��:�3������������������"���������! �������(�  �(��������6��($�(�)����!��  � �(� ����$�������/������)��� ����  ���1��3�"�������(�  �(��������������*����(��)������A�;<�=����>B�:��*���$�)����*���$���(���������������3��3��� ����!�����!��$�������!��������������������(�  �(���������1��(�����������������������(��2��A�
Page 55



���

���������	
��������������������������������������� ��!""� �#����$��������%������$ �$��&� ��#'������$��� ���&�($#��#'��)����*����+��+����(�����+&���#�����#,��������+&�##�#'���'#�(� �#��� �����)�� �������((���#�����-����#��,��# &$��#'.��/�0���&�+�#'������ ���&��!""��������(�������+&���#�����#��(��������� ��!"",�����#�$������������(���$&��������(�����#�����'��������+����1&�,��#������&&���$�����������((� ����&)���������� ��!""2�/����#�����#�����#'���#��,��# &$��#'�#�����3$�����#����#�&� �&��$�������������1��#'�������&� �&�($#��#'�(���$&���'���$�&&)� &������������!""*�/�4�(�#�#'��$��+&�#��(�������5�#�������6,��#�����������&�����$#�������������� ��!""���&&��+�������#�+�� �� �*������ �#�$&�����#�(�����+�����(������+�� ���,������($������ �#�$&�����#��+&�##����#���&�����($#��#'����$��*��/�7�'��&������ ��#'��,��# &$��#'���(��������+�����)�&�'��&����#*������&+�� ���&�,�&� �&��$�����������#��� ����)���$����+&�#������,�����������+�+����#���������������$��������((���#�����+�����+&�#����$#�����-��� ��������������-����#��*������#�$���������������#�����#,��������+$��$�#'���'���$�&��#�� ���($&&)���#�'���+�� ���*�8�������#������)���������(������+&���#�����#������(����������� ��!"",���������#�����1��'$�����1)�������+� ���(������#����&����#�����#����������������� ��!"",�1�(������ ���#'��#�����($������+� ���(� ��#'�*�9���$ �,�����������+�+����#�����������&&�1����(�#��������������(������,��#�����$&��1�����#������(�����������#��(��#�����������+�� ���,���(&� ��#'��$�� $���#�����#-�#'*�8����&&�1��+$1&����#'�$+�������&�#'�����($������ �#�$&�����#��� $��#��,������(&� ���$��&������+&�#������� �����'�*��9��#������#������#����$ ���#,�����:+� ��������������������������� ��!""������#�����#�:��(����)�����;��������,�1)�����<�<=><?�($#��#'�)���*�8����+������������)�1���1&��������������������� ��!""����#������#������;�1$��#��&����*�@�A��
B��C��D��EFD

�E�GHH�/�IB����E���E��J$1%� ����������$� �����(������ �#�$&�����#,����+&�#������-�� ��#'�����������+&���������(� �����#�����<�<K><�*��/�L�F�B��
���F��FM�E��F�E��0�+�#��#'��#������$� �����(������ �#�$&�����#,������$&��+��+���������+&���#�� ��#'�����������: �+���#�&� �� $����# ���(� �����������������(������#����$ ���#��(��������� ��!""*�/�N�
��D�	M����C��0�+�#��#'��#������$� �����(������ �#�$&�����#,���� �$&����+&���#�� ��#'����������'������(� �����#�<�<K><�*�/�����F
E���OME�������8��+&�#����$+���������9����P����9�%$����#��Q9P9R��������&�')��#�&�'����(�����$+������S7T������+$1&������1)�07UVP,������ ��#'��� ���#'��#���(�� ���#�<�<K><�*��
Page 56



���

������	
����	�����
�	
������������������������������������������� � ��� !�����"��#$%������ �����&'���������"����� �&�����������"��&� ����($$)������*�	+�
�,�	��	-�.�
+�/����������&����01�2� �"���� ������������"���� ��������������������"��&� ����($$3�4��4������� ��� ����������5���4� &���"��&� ����($$����0607809�:;� �<�� ��5=���>��������"� ����������������3���&����;3�($$������ ������"�� ��������� !����?���/����������� !���������� �'���������!�'������������6@������ �����"��($$3��A�����4"� ���������� !������ ���� ��&;�B!�  � ��5C��"��($$)���>��������"� ��������������"��($$�&������������ ��"��D�5���"�������/&&��������>��5��5��ED/>F������ �E���"��5"����A�:����;��'� ��"����� ���;������ �!��"�&���5;�4���� �!�������0607809F)�G"����� ���"����� ��������������:��<�����;�� ��4����&����&�����"���!���������"���� ���;�� )��H�-�+I	
�,��2�'��5������&� ����($$� �<�� ������"��5�������5������������� &� ��������4��"��J�� ��� ;����J��������&��� !������"����K����&��5�������������&� ����;)��G"����� !���� ������"��J�"�����L����4"��"�4������ �&���&����#� ���!����������2�;�0600)�G"�����5�������������������"����"��J�� ��� ;����J�����4����&��� !������"�������&��5���&� ��"����4�� �!�4� M��� ���"�������&��5���&� ���������"������������������� ��� ��8���5��������������)��N�O��-�,P��QI	+�O,��
R��S�T�+
	
�U�G"������������������ !���� ������� �4� M����� ��� ���� ��"��&������&��!���!�������������"��($$3���&�"�4�4����� ������������"��&� ����($$����� ������)��������������:���"��"�� ����������"��������������������"������!�)�V����&��5�����"�������!������"���������������3�4��!�;��������� �"� ���������������������������&�����������"����� ����������"��&� ����($$3��� ��A�!������� ������������"�����&��5��;���)����4����� �'�&�������&��������� ��� 4� &���!������4"���4����:���"��"�� ������������"���������������)����4������������������� �"� �����"������ �������:��4�����"��&� ����($$���&����&��5��� �"�5"����&�)�$����4��5������&� ����������"�� ������������"����5���5������������������"��JD(V���&����� ����'��� �'������5 �������� 3�4��4������&� ��M���� �"� �������������������"�������<�������� ��� !�����"�5"����&�����&��5��  ��5�!����)�G"���4���������&���"����� ������������&��5�:��&����&��� ������������� ���"��&�'����!������������������� �!�4� M��� �JD(V�� �'�����)�J��"�&�'����!�����4������'��'���&& �����5��� ��5�������!���A�������3���&��A�����'���������������4����:�����&�&����4��&�'������"���� �!�4� M3����� !�&�:;��"���A�� ���������� ����M�"��&� �)�
Page 57



���

������	�
�����	�	������	���������������	���	�������	����������������	�����������������		������������	���������������
���������	���������	��	���	��������������� �����������	� ��������� 	����	�����������!""���������������	��������������	����	���	�������	��������������	������������		���������#�
����$

	���������	�����%��� �

Page 58



���

�������	�
����������������������������������������������������������������������� !!"�!#�"$%�&�'(�)*$"$+%��,+)�$�-,+,-*-�,+."�$&��,+�#*#, / �0��*+0,+)�#�"�#*#, �1,&/2/1,&�$�&.�!! 3&�4'$&� ,+�56�����'$&� ,+��,&�.$ .* $%�0�7,%��"���"�+.��%!��$.��&.�!! 3&��*+0,+)�$  !.$%,!+��"!-�%���#"�1,!*&�(�$"6��8��*  (�#*#, / �0��*+0,+)�#"!%�.%,!+�7!* 0�&,-# (�%$9��%���#*#, / �0��*+0,+)��"!-�%���#"�1,!*&�(�$"�$&�%���'$&� ,+�6�:+�.!+%"$&%;�*+0�"�%���.*""�+%�&(&%�-�%����!"-* $�$ &!�%$9�&�,+%!�$..!*+%�%���.�$+)��,+�&.�!! / �0��*+0,+)6���,&�,&�&�!7+�'(�%����<*$%,!+�'� !7;�7��"���*+0,+)�,+�4=�$"�>5�,&�*&�0�%!�.$ .* $%��%���'$&� ,+���!"�%���� !!"�,+�4=�$"�?56��@��"�;�AB�C�#*#, � �0;�DB�C�&.�!! � �0;�AA�C�#�"�#*#, �$+0�=�C�=�$";�EF�GHIJKLMJ�NO�NNPEQ�NORSEQ�TOUEF�TOVEQ�NWXLK�YWZGJ[I �\]�������̂�_���̀������������������������a������������b������c���������%$' ��'� !7�,  *&%"$%�&��!7�%���'$&� ,+��,&�.$ .* $%�0�*&,+)�$�%��!"�%,.$ ��d$-# ��!��$�#",-$"(�&.�!! �7,%��?ee�#*#, &;�"�.�,1,+)�f�;eee�#�"�#*#, �,+�#*#, / �0��*+0,+)�$+0�f?ee;eee�,+�&.�!! / �0��*+0,+)�,+�(�$"�>;�'*%�f>�e;eee�,+�(�$"�?6�g�����d$-# ��,&��,)� (�%��!"�%,.$ 6�:+�#"$.%,.�;� $")��0�."�$&�&�,+�&.�!! / �0��*+0,+)�.$+�!..*"�,+�%���.*""�+%�&(&%�-�7��"�� !.$ �$*%�!",%,�&�-!1��%��,"��*+0,+)��!"-* $��. !&�"�%!�%���hii6�j+0�"�%���0,"�.%�hii;�&.�!! / �0��*+0,+)�7!* 0�,+&%�$0�'���d#�.%�0�%!�,+."�$&��(�$"/!+/(�$"6�k!7�1�";�%���&$-��#",+.,# �&�$## ,�&�7��%��"�&.�!! / �0��*+0,+)�,+."�$&�&�!"�0�."�$&�&6l�m̂�no m̂�po mq�po m̂�po�r�mq�po mq����������no�nn�m̂�no�s�tm̂�po�r�mq�pou������m̂���������� �̀��?ee�v�f�;eee�C�f>;eee;eee� f?ee;eee� f>�e;eee� f�e;eee� gf>;eee;eee�w�f�e;eeel�x�?ee�C�f�;eee�w�f?�e�C�f�;?�e�_�̀���y����������a��a���������a�������8&�.$+�'��&��+�,+�%�,&��d$-# �;�%���&.�!! 3&�#*#, / �0�#�"�#*#, �'$&� ,+��,&�f�;?�ez�f�;eee�!*%�!��7�,.��.!-�&��"!-�%���#*#, / �0��*+0,+)�%���&.�!! �"�.�,1�0�,+�(�$"�>;�$+0�f?�e�!*%�!��7�,.��.!-�&��"!-�%���0�."�$&��,+�%���&.�!! 3&�&.�!! / �0��*+0,+)�'�%7��+�(�$"�>�$+0�(�$"�?6������%$' ��'� !7� !!9&�$%�%���$-!*+%�!���*+0,+)�%�$%�,&�)*$"$+%��0�%�"!*)��%���� !!"�,+�(�$"�?;�0�#�+0,+)�!+��!7�-$+(�#*#, &�%���&.�!! ��$&�,+�%�$%�(�$"6�gi!"�&,-# ,.,%(�%���
Page 59



���

�����	���

���
���������	�����
�
�����������
������	�����
�
���������	���	����	�
�������
���
�	����������� !"�#$% �&$'()'!$*�+&$,��-��. �&$'()'!$*�+&$,�'/(�)/0*1(�!*�2.�+�*3!*14��� 5�6����7�4���8�596���6���� 54��74���8�5��6����9��� 5�6����7�9���8�5���6���� 54��79���8�54�6����:��� 5�6����7�:���8�596���6���� 54��7:���8�5;�6����<0="(�>�?"$$&�+�*3!*1�=@�*�,=(&�$+� � !"%�A��B����������B������
������

�C������������	�����
6�����������������C��D����
B��	��
�D��������C�����D���������B������
�
B�	�C�E�������	�������
��F����
����B�
�����������������������������B�����B����D�������������	�	�C����C��D6���C��������������������B�����B����D���������B��D�����
B��	�	�C����C��D���F��
B�	��D������������B�����
������D�������������	�	�C���������	����C��D��
�����BB��C��B��E��������	�B����G�B������H�E����6����
B�	��D������������B�����
������D���������B��D�����
B��	�	�C����C��D��
������I������	�������
����������B��D�C����4��6����
B��	�	�C������B�����
���
����5��6�����H�E����6��������	�������
�C�B���
�����9��6����
B��	���	����B����
���54�6���������B�������������B��D�����
B��	�	�C����C��D6�E����
��������	�������
���B���
�����:��6���������B��C�
B��	�	�C��	��������B���
�
����5;�6�����J
�
�B6�����
B��	
�E�
��
B��	�	�C����C��D��
�C�B���
��D6������B���
���������	�������
�	��C
�������K����������B����L��������	�

6�E����
���C�B���
���������	�������
�	��C
�������K��C��������B����L����F��
�����

����BB��
�E���
B��	�	�C����C��D���B���
�
���
���C����C�B���
�
��M���������
B��	�
����D������B���
�����
B��	�	�C����C��D6����K����������B����L�E��	C��BB���E�������	�������
�C�B���
�6���C�K��C��������B����L�E��	C��BB���E�������	�������
���B���
���I��E��������������		������	�	�C����C��D������B�������
���C6���
��

��������������C���C��������B�����E��	C����	��D����BB������
Page 60



���

� �

��������	�
������������������	������
����	�������������	�����������������	������������������������������
��� �!��������"�	��	��!#$���%	�
������������������������$�&����������!�����������������������
�����	�
������������������������������������������
�������������������	�
��������������	��	�����$����!�����������	��	�'�!������ ���$����������	��!��$�!$�(���	��
��)�!�������)��	��	��!�������#�������� 
��*����������	��!��$��$�!$�(���������� +�����������,���	������-�����.��������/�	��!��-�0��-�"�����-��&1�234�/����������
����	�����'���5������������$���	�����$�!$�(�	����	�����������������$�!$�(��!��������	���������������� � 6�������������������'�*���	������!�(� � "�(��������6�	����('���	����($	������	������!�(��
Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report of the Strategic Lead (Finance)    Meeting: 7 July 2022 

      

            

 
 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT 2021/22 OUTTURN 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
 

2.1 The DSG is a ring fenced specific grant that must be used in support of 
the schools budget as defined in the School and Early Years Finance 
(England) Regulations 2021. It can be used for no other purpose. 

2.2 Local authorities are responsible for determining the split of the grant 
between central expenditure and the individual schools budget (ISB) in 
conjunction with local schools forums. 

2.3 Local authorities are responsible for ensuring that the DSG is deployed in 
support of the schools budget. This includes both DSG funding allocated 
to central expenditure and funding for the ISB allocated in accordance with 
their local schools funding formula. 

3. OPTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
 

3.1 The final DSG allocation for 2021/22 was £152.590m (£92.128m following 
academy and high needs recoupment of £60.462m). 

 
3.2 Funding deployed to maintained schools amounted to £64.310m.  
 
3.3 Central Expenditure for early years, high needs and central provision 

amounted to £25.956m. 
 

                

SCHOOLS FORUM 

 
1. OBJECT AND KEY POINTS IN THIS REPORT  
 

1.1 To update the schools forum on the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) 
outturn 2021/22 and the DSG earmarked reserve as at 31st March 2022. 

 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 63

Agenda Item 6



 

3.5 A breakdown of expenditure for each of the central budgets for early 
years, high needs and central provision is shown in appendix 1. 

 
3.6 The net effect of spending resulted in a contribution to the DSG ring 

fenced earmarked reserve as detailed in the following table. 
 

  
Central 

expenditure 

Individual 
schools 
budget    Total  

  £m £m £m 

Final DSG for 2021/22 before academy and 
high needs recoupment   152.590 

Academy and high needs funding recouped 
for 2021/22   60.462 

Total DSG after academy and high needs 
recoupment for 2021/22   92.128 

Plus: Brought forward from 2020/21     3.859 

Less: Carry Forward agreed in advance   -3.688 

Agreed budgeted distribution in 2021/22 27.989 64.310 92.299 

Early Years Prior Year Adjustment -0.156   -0.156 

Final budget distribution for 2021/22 27.833 64.310 92.143 
 

Less: Actual central expenditure 25.956  25.957 

Less: Actual ISB deployed to schools   64.310   64.310 
 

Carry Forward to 2022/23 1.877   1.877 
 

Plus: Carry Forward agreed in advance   3.688 

DSG Carry Forward as at 31/3/22   5.565 

 
 

4. ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 
 
  

4.1 Individual School Budgets were set in January 2021 for the 2021/22 
financial year. Once allocated, school funding is counted as expenditure 
in support of the schools budget. 

 
4.2 At the end of the financial year the central expenditure element of the 

schools budget may be under or overspent. If there is an underspend in 
respect of central expenditure, this must be carried forward to support 
the schools budget in future years, including any of the budget that is 
moved into earmarked reserves. 

 
4.3 At the end of the financial year the central expenditure element of the 

schools budget may be under or overspent. If there is an underspend in 
respect of central expenditure at local authority level this should be 
separately identified within the associated notes to the accounts. The 
underspend must be carried forward to support the schools budget in 
future years, including any of the budget that is moved into earmarked 
reserves.  

 

Page 64



 

  
5. FINANCIAL AND OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (e.g. LEGAL, HR, 

PROPERTY, IT, COMMUNICATIONS etc.) 
  

5.1     A breakdown of 2021/22 expenditure is detailed in appendix 1. 
 
5.2 The final expenditure and adjustments during 2021/22 result in an 

additional £1.705m being allocated to the DSG earmarked reserve. 
 
5.3 The DSG earmarked reserve as at 31st March 2022 is £5.565m. 
 
5.4 On 20th January 2022 the Schools Forum endorsed the use of £470k 

earmarked reserves in setting the individual school budgets for 2022/23. 
 

 
6. OTHER IMPLICATIONS  
 

6.1 The Chief Financial Officer (CFO) needs to ensure that expenditure 
charged to the schools budget falls within the definitions set out in 
regulations 6 and 7 of the Schools and Early Years Finance (England) 
Regulations 2021. This includes both DSG funding allocated to central 
expenditure and funding for the Individual Schools Budget (ISB). 

 
6.2 At the end of the 2021/22 financial year the chief finance officer (CFO) is 

required to append an additional note to the statement of accounts 
confirming the deployment of the DSG in support of the schools budget. 

 
6.2 The CFO is also required to confirm the final deployment of the DSG in 

support of the schools budget. 
 

                     
9. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

9.1    That the School Forum note the final reported outturn for 2021/22. 
 

 
STRATEGIC LEAD (FINANCE SERVICEDESK) 

 
 

Church Square 
House High Street 
Scunthorpe 
North Lincolnshire 
DN15 6NL 
Author: Tracy Elliott 
Date: 27 June 2022 
 
 
Background Papers used in the preparation of this report –  
DSG Final Allocations 2021/22 
DSG Conditions of Grant 2021/22 

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



SCHOOLS BUDGET 2021/22 Appendix 1

Outturn (£) Variance (£)

INDIVIDUAL SCHOOLS BUDGET (ISB)

Mainstream Primary & Secondary Schools SB 60,913,466 60,913,466

Special Schools Place Led Funding HN 3,307,948 3,307,948

Pupil Referal Units Place Led Funding HN 88,842 88,842

TOTAL ISB 64,310,256 64,310,256 0

HIGH NEEDS BUDGET  

Top Up Funding for Maintained Schools
3,977,000 4,031,951 -54,951

Top Up Funding for Academies
1,039,000 861,552 177,448

Top Up Funding for Independant Schools
6,980,034 6,186,932 793,102

Top Up Funding Colleges 500,000 441,152 58,848

Top Up Funding HN 12,496,034

Tuition and Medical Needs 198,000 82,775 115,225

Alternative Provision 1,042,000 844,995 197,005

Other AP provision   HN 1,240,000

Special Needs General 444,000 457,948 -13,948

Autism 383,000 377,683 5,317

Portage 166,000 153,849 12,151

SEND Education Inclusion 173,000 143,186 29,814

EISS 92,000 82,499 9,501

SEN Careers & Progression 19,000 45,058 -26,058

Hearing Support Service 357,000 373,767 -16,767

Visually Impaired Service 401,000 404,149 -3,149

Physically Impaired Service 118,000 106,319 11,681

Speech & Language Therapy 178,000 171,440 6,560

Educational Wellbeing 338,000 318,585 19,415

Education Inclusion Team 660,000 626,956 33,044

KS2 Provision 450,000 193,577 256,423

Early Learning Development Centre 14,000 0 14,000

Preschool SEND (SENIF) 150,000 231,388 -81,388

SEN support services  HN 3,943,000

TOTAL HIGH NEEDS BUDGET 17,679,034 16,135,761 1,543,273

EARLY YEARS BUDGET  
3 & 4 yr old funding EY 6,910,241 7,160,174 -67,783

Pupil Premium EY 145,250

Disability \Access EY 36,900

Child Ptnsp: SEN & Inclusion 47,000 65,753 -18,753

Sufficiency Team 88,000 88,000 0

Best Start Early Years Support 131,000 133,883 -2,883

Family Support 81,000 81,000 0

Central expenditure on children under 5 EY 347,000 368,636

TWO YEAR OLD FUNDING 1,442,960 1,331,286 111,674

TOTAL EARLY YEARS BUDGET  8,882,351 8,860,096 22,255

CENTRAL PROVISION WITHIN SCHOOLS BUDGET (CSSB)

Learning Networks 72,000 79,100 -7,100

SIPs 140,000 140,000 0

LSCB 20,000 20,000 0

Historic Commitments (Contributions to combined budgets) CB 232,000

School admissions CB 249,814 54,508 195,306

Servicing of schools forums CB 18,000 9,837 8,163

National copyright licence charge CB 130,150 130,152 -2

ESG Retained Duties

Statutory & Regulatory Duties 175,000 175,000 0

Education Welfare 177,000 177,000 0

Asset Management 85,000 85,000 0

CB 437,000

Growth Fund SB 200,000 29,167 170,833

Falling Rolls Fund SB 100,000 0 100,000

SEN Transport 61,000 61,000 0

TOTAL CSSB 1,427,964 960,764 467,200

Total Central Schools Budget 27,989,349 25,956,620 2,032,729

TOTAL SCHOOLS BUDGET 92,299,605 90,266,876 2,032,729

Additional Information:

DSG Funding Block Analysis Grant (£) Budget (£) Outturn (£)

Contribution 

to/-Drawdown 

EMR (£)

Schools Block after recoupment 60,742,109 60,913,466 60,913,466 -171,357

Growth Funding 300,000 300,000 29,167 270,833

Central Block 1,127,964 1,127,964 931,597 196,367

High Needs Block after Recoupment 21,075,824 21,075,824 19,532,550 1,543,274

Early Years 8,882,351 8,882,351 8,860,096 22,255

92,128,248 92,299,605 90,266,876 1,861,372

Early years prior year adjustment -156,045 -156,045

92,128,248 92,299,605 90,110,831 1,705,327

Earmarked reserve b/fwd 3,859,700

Earmarked Reserve as at 31/3/22 5,565,027

DSG BLOCK

Total DSG 

Budget (£)

Page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Report of the Strategic Lead      Meeting: 7 July 2022 
(Finance Servicedesk)      

 
 

NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SCHOOLS OUTTURN 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

2.1   Individual school budgets for 2021-22 amounted to £64.310M for 
maintained secondary, primary, special and PRUs.  In addition, 
maintained schools carried forward balances of £6.217m from 2020/21. 

 
2.2 Actual expenditure by maintained schools in 2021-22 was £63.690m, 

resulting in an in-year contribution to reserves of £0.638m. 
 
 

3. OPTIONS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 

3.1 Three long-standing deficit budget situations were cleared in 2021-22; 
one Secondary school, one Primary school and one Primary federation 
of three schools.   

 
3.2 At the end of 2021-22 there are four school budgets with deficit 

balances. One school has a small deficit (less 1%) and has submitted a 
plan to clear this in 2022-23. One Primary federation has ended the 
year with a -2.7% balance and has submitted a Budget Plan to clear 
the deficit within one year.  

 
3.3 Two Primary schools have deficit balances of over 2% and have 

submitted Budget Plans which do not return their budgets to balance 
across a forecast of all 3 years.  

 

 
SCHOOLS FORUM 

 
1. OBJECT AND KEY POINTS IN THIS REPORT  

 
1.1  To inform the Schools Forum of the outturn of individual school budgets 

and the overall financial position of North Lincolnshire maintained 
schools at the close of financial year 2021-22. 

 
 

Page 69

Agenda Item 7



 

3.4 Of 44 school budgets, 16 have increased or maintained their surplus 
balances including those reducing or removing their deficit balances.  
Four schools hold excessive positive balances (over 15% of the school 
budget).  Those who have held such balances for two years have 
therefore been asked to provide further details of the intended use of 
these surplus reserves.   

 
4. ANALYSIS OF OPTIONS 

  
4.1 The value of the total carry forward for all schools has increased by 

£0.638M and is 1% of total school budget share.  Schools had a more 
stable financial year with lessening effects of the pandemic and 
continued to be able to access additional funding eg for excessive 
sickness absence and for activities related to pupil catch-up. 
 

4.2 The two schools with unresolved deficit positions both are working with 
the Finance Specialist – Schools to find solutions and will submit 
application for licensed deficit in accordance with the Scheme of 
Finance where necessary. 

 
4.2 The School Finance team will continue to support all schools and 

governors in their budget monitoring in accordance with the Scheme for 
Financing Schools. 
 

4.3 Schools with surplus reserves have provided details of their intentions: 
 

• Contribution to capital works and play equipment for pupils including 
use of Sport/PE grant 

• Modernisation of therapy equipment and IT infrastructure 
• Smoothing the gap between falling NOR and school funding 
• Providing cover during periods of maternity leave and staffing 

uncertainties 
• Teaching staff to return to split year groups KS1 & KS2 
• Teaching support for high needs cohort 
• Decorating & refurbishment 
• Furniture and carpets 
• IT and copier equipment 
• Upgrade to outdoor spaces for social, learning and sport including 

fencing, resurfacing and equipment 
• Window replacement 

 
4.4 School balances are included on the National Schools CFR return and 

committed and uncommitted balances are reported. 
 

 
5 FINANCIAL AND OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

  
5.1     The increase to reserves of £0.638m brings the total value held in 

individual schools to £6.855m. The DSG carry forward for 2021.22 
amounts to £1.705m, the  DSG Reserve is therefore now £5.57M. 

   

Page 70



 

5.2 The scheme of finance states that the maximum proportion of the 
collective balances held by the authority, which will be used to back the 
licenced deficit arrangement will not exceed 50%. 

 
5.3 Deficit balances held by schools now totals £0.128M a reduction of 

£0.239M from 2020-21 and is within the tolerances stated in the 
Scheme for Financing Schools. 

 
5.4 Details of the carry forward balances for the last three years are shown 

at appendix 1. 
 
 

6 OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are no other implications to this report. 
  

 
7 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

7.1     It is recommended that the Schools Forum note the contents of this 
report. 

 
STRATEGIC LEAD (FINANCE SERVICEDESK) 

 
 
Church Square House 
High Street 
SCUNTHORPE 
North Lincolnshire 
DN15 6NL  
Author: Rosie Maughan 
Date: 28 June 2022 
 
Background Papers used in the preparation of this report – none 

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



SCHOOLS OUTTURN SUMMARY 2018-2021 Appendix 1 

Carry Fwd Carry Fwd as Carry Fwd Carry Fwd as Carry Fwd Carry Fwd as

 %  of Budget  %  of Budget  %  of Budget

School Name 2019/20 2019/20 2020/21 2020/21 2021/22 2021/22

£ % £ % £ %

Alkborough Primary £41,275 10.65% £18,800 4.67% 11,776 2.53%

Althorpe & Keadby Primary £45,399 5.36% £110,180 11.92% 82,865 8.54%

St Barnabas' C.E. Primary £80,542 10.13% £43,703 5.75% 36,653 4.58%

John Harrison C.E. £87,674 10.51% £95,006 10.58% 125,191 13.49%

Bowmandale Primary £171,390 12.12% £244,413 16.28% 221,553 12.98%

Barton St Peters C.E.Primary £164,438 13.54% £227,302 18.20% 248,282 17.67%

Belton All Saints C.E. Primary £159,166 17.51% £182,075 18.27% 140,474 13.43%

Bottesford Infants £54,943 6.26% £29,912 3.35% 41,316 4.52%

Holme Valley Primary £78,455 4.75% £142,567 8.51% 202,950 10.43%

Brigg Primary £76,875 5.25% £158,438 10.42% 212,742 12.81%

Broughton Primary £68,698 4.98% £63,197 4.45% 93,647 6.01%

Burton Stather Primary £59,338 7.06% £51,821 5.86% 23,503 2.58%

Bushfield Road Infants £39,654 4.82% £49,819 6.06% 29,640 3.35%

Crosby Primary £99,469 4.39% £109,423 4.89% 61,396 2.60%

Eastoft C.E. Primary £7,732 2.41% £7,704 2.30%

Enderby Road Infants -£87,046 -20.20% -£40,296 -9.56% 15,395 3.36%

Frodingham Infants £57,853 6.59% £48,882 5.55% 40,614 4.25%

Estuary Federation -£134,950 -11.55% -£82,337 -5.85% 26,825 1.68%

Gunness & Burringham C.E.Prim £42,655 8.52% £47,820 9.79% 70,061 13.53%

Trentside Federation £2,687 0.18% -£7,754 -0.52% -41,627 -2.69%

Kirmington C.E. Primary £33,947 9.51% £18,035 5.11% -2,926 -0.80%

Kirton Lindsey Primary £4,531 0.47% £17,140 1.77% -24,220 -2.35%

Luddington & Garthorpe Primary £9,471 2.61% £23,671 6.10% 47,969 5.86%

Messingham Primary £42,080 4.24% £48,273 4.73% 56,886 4.93%

New Holland Ce/Methodist Prim -£20,094 -6.37%

St Peter & St Paul's Primary £227,457 15.86% £245,277 16.03% 260,130 15.49%

Scunthorpe C.E. Primary £26,374 2.25% £87,670 6.94% 17,206 1.26%

Winteringham Primary £34,537 3.62% £48,308 5.34% 38,073 3.77%

Wootton St Andrew'S Ce Primary £42,249 10.65% £52,173 13.12% 51,306 12.49%

Wrawby St Mary'S C.E. Primary -£28,753 -5.74% -£13,863 -2.77% 20 -0.14%

Wroot Travis Charity Primary £28,279 10.53% £34,091 12.46% 36,117 11.62%

Westcliffe Primary -£170,442 -6.03% £19,535 0.68% 137,326 4.27%

Lincoln Gardens Primary £175,069 9.52% £239,717 12.71% 205,067 10.41%

Oakfield Primary School -£16,731 -1.45% £15,570 1.32% -58,820 -4.92%

The Grange Primary -£21,660 -1.28% £50,939 3.14% 69,010 4.02%

Castledyke Primary £44,180 3.79% £19,303 1.71% 50,764 4.56%

Berkeley Primary £46,875 2.09% £253,051 10.85% 261,209 9.57%

Bottesford Junior £27,755 2.64% £69,959 6.75% 96,381 8.18%

Leys Farm Junior £115,215 14.99% £138,900 17.00% 64,492 7.32%

Winterton Junior £70,560 3.95% £166,358 9.15% 194,919 9.86%

Killingholme Primary £62,664 11.22% £145,612 24.25% 184,088 24.51%

TOTAL PRIMARY SCHOOLS £1,849,810 4.62% £3,180,397 7.66% £3,328,251 7.40%

Frederick Gough School £680,495 9.14% £881,837 11.44% 798,027 9.48%

Baysgarth School -£583,139 16.96% -£222,740 5.59% 341,543 6.88%

Sir John Nelthorpe £92,168 3.01% £476,009 13.16% 479,749 11.04%

TOTAL SECONDARY SCHOOLS £189,524 1.40% £1,135,105 7.40% 1,619,319 9.10%

 

St Hugh's Comm. & Interact. College £954,832 40.11% £1,429,522 51.89% 1,592,914 48.48%

St Luke's Primary Special School £45,844 3.40% £178,246 13.07% 134,955 8.26%

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS £1,000,676 26.84% £1,607,768 39.04% 1,727,869 35.10%

Darley Centre -£560 -0.30% £86,488 43.37% 0 0

TOTAL ALL SCHOOLS (exc. Trusts etc) £3,039,451 5.22% £6,009,759 9.74% £6,675,438 9.72%

Deficits -£1,063,375 8 schools -£366,989 4 schools & 1 -£127,593 4 budgets

Carry Forwards academy converter

DSG £2,008,603 £3,859,700 £5,565,027

Schools inc. trusts etc £3,195,862 £6,217,372 £6,855,533

TOTAL £5,204,465 £10,077,072 £12,420,560

-20.43% -3.64% of school & DSG balances -1.03%

-5.90% of school balances -1.86%

Page 73



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes and Actions from last meeting for approval
	5 Implementing the Direct National Funding Formula Government Consultation
	6 Dedicated Schools Grant 2021/22 Outturn
	Agenda Item x - DSG Outturn app. 1

	7 Schools Outturn Financial Year 2021-22
	School Outturn Summary 2019 - 2022 Appendix 1


